KITTERY TOWN PLANNING BOARD MEETING
Council Chambers — Kittery Town Hall 200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine 03904
Phone: 207-475-1323 - Fax: 207-439-6806 - www.kittery.org

AGENDA for Thursday, January 8, 2015
6:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - APPROVAL OF MINUTES - 12/18/2014

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Public comment and opinion are welcome during this open session. However, comments and opinions related to
development projects currently being reviewed by the Planning Board will be heard only during a scheduled public hearing when all interested
parties have the opportunity to participate. Those providing comment must state clearly their name and address and record it in writing at the podium.

PUBLIC HEARING / OLD BUSINESS

ITEM 1 — (15 MIN.) — Town Code Amendment - Title 16.10.9.1.4. Approved Plan Expiration, Title 16.10.9.1.5
Requests for Extension and Title 16.9.3.8 Expiration of Wetlands Alteration Approval.

Action: Hold a public hearing, review amendment and make recommendation to Town Council for adoption. Proposed
amendment reduces the period of time in which extensions can be granted and modifies the process for extension requests.

AgentisArchiteet FomEmerson—StudioB-E- Rescheduled to February 12, 2015 meeting.
ITEM 3 — (30 MIN.)-Pine Tree Plaza Site Plan — Modification to an Approved Plan Action: Hold a Public Hearing,
grant or deny Plan approval. Kenneth Lemont, owner/applicant (for Harrison E. Lemont Management Co., Inc.), requests
approval to amend an approved Site Plan to replace an existing building and ell with a new 2,450 sf building, and increase

the existing garage at 435 US Route 1 in the Mixed Use zone, Tax Map 50, Lot 8. Agent is Jeff Clifford, P.E. with Altus
Engineering, Inc.

ITEM 4 — (15 MIN.) - Board Member Items / Discussion
A. Amendments to Title 16, Discuss Town Council 1/5 Joint Workshop

ITEM 5 - (10 MIN.) — Town Planner Items: TBD.
NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 6 — (15 MIN.) — Old Armory Way Mixed Use Development — Preliminary Site Plan — Completeness Review
Action: Accept or Deny Plan Application. schedule a Public Hearing and Site Walk. Owner/applicant Ken McDavitt
requests approval to construct two residential condominiums (total of three dwelling units) with 8 commercial boat slips at
15 Old Armory Way, Tax Map 4, Lot 51 in the Mixed Use Kittery Foreside Zone, and the Shoreland and Commercial
Fisheries/Maritime Activities Overlay Zones. Agent is Ken Wood, P.E., Attar Engineering, Inc., Eliot, Maine.

ITEM 7 — (30 MIN.) — State Road Mixed Use Development — Sketch Plan Review Action: Review, grant or deny
concept plan approval.  Owner/Applicant Aaron Henderson, HGC, LLC requests approval for a mixed
residential/commercial development at 42 State Road, Tax Map 3, Lots 5, 6 & 7 in the Business Local 1 Zone. Agent is
Jeff Clifford, P.E. with Altus Engineering, Inc.

ITEM 8 — (15 MIN.) — 118 Pepperrell Road — Shoreland Development Plan Review — Sketch Plan Action: Accept
or Deny Plan Application. schedule a Public Hearing and Site Walk. Steven Gerhartz and Susan Pendry, owner and
applicant, requests approval to remove and reconstruct secondary dwelling unit and reconfigure existing stairs on primary
dwelling unit at 118 Pepperrell Road in the Residential-Kittery Point Village and Shoreland Overlay zones, Tax Map 27,
Lot 37. Agent is Ken Markley, R.L.S., North Easterly Surveying, Inc.

ADJOURNMENT - (by 10:00 PM unless extended by motion and vote). NOTE: ACTION LISTED IN ABOVE AGENDA ITEMS IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND THE
BOARD MAY DETERMINE A DIFFERENT ACTION. DISCLAIMER: ALL AGENDAS ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED TOWN PLANNING
BOARD MEETING. TO REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THIS MEETING PLEASE CONTACT STAFF AT (207) 475-1323.
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TOWN OF KITTERY, MAINE UNAPPROVED
PLANNING BOARD MEETING December 18, 2014
Council Chambers

Meeting called to order at 6:02 p.m.

Board Members Present: Karen Kalmar, Deborah Driscoll, David Lincoln, Ann Grinnell, Robert Harris
Members absent: Tom Emerson; Mark Alesse

Staff: Chris DiMatteo, Town Planner

Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes: December 11,2014

Ms. Kalmar moved to accept the minutes as submitted
Mr. Lincoln seconded

Motion carried by all members present (5-0-0)

Public Comment: There was no public comment.
OLD BUSINESS

ITEM 1 — Board Member Items / Discussion

- Action List
Ms. Kalmar asked about what is meant by "site development pre-meeting; CMS construction
inspection". Discussion followed regarding whether the code addresses this issue and existing CMA
involvement in construction inspection for major site plan or subdivision, and involvement of Code
Enforcement in the inspection process.
Ms. Davis: If there is a review checklist, it would be beneficial for the Board to know what the
checklist involves before a project comes to the Board.
Ms. Fisk: In discussions with Mr. Mylroie, a site development pre-meeting would occur before any
site work/development begins, where the applicant, CMA, Planning and Code staff meet to
coordinate construction start dates and inspection schedules, and review the approved plan so that all
parties are aware of approval conditions, the start and the progress of a project after Board approval.
Ms. Grinnell: Understood the pre-meeting had to do with meeting with the Fire Chief, DPW, etc.
before the Board actually reviews the project.
Ms. Davis: Would like to know what staff reviews and discusses with the applicant prior to Board
review.
Mr. DiMatteo: Pre-construction meeting would be after Board approval; the pre-meeting with
applicants prior to Board review would be a different process.
Ms. Grinnell: Would like to see a list at the January 22 meeting of what staff reviews with the
applicant pre-Board review.

- Proposed Amendments to Town Council- 12/8/14 Meeting
Mr. DiMatteo: Everything will be on the table for Council consideration on January 5, excluding the
LED ordinance revision which was adopted.
Ms. Kalmar: The Town Manager and Councilor comments received do not allow for Board review
and comment.
Mr. DiMatteo: He responded to the Proposal Review group (Town Manager, Clerk, Fire Chief)
comments under separate cover.
Mr. Lincoln: This is all very confusing with the multitude of documents, comments from Councilors
Dennett and Denault, etc. and would like a summary of what is going forward at this point.
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Mr. DiMatteo: Proposed this be further reviewed at the end of the meeting. Item B includes minor
changes suggested by Councilor Dennett to the Town Manager. This item was removed from the list
because of a lack of proper notice. This item could then be scheduled for a public hearing on January
8 to meet the notice requirements, and then forward to Council for consideration at their January 26
meeting.

Ms. Kalmar moved to schedule a public hearing for items 16.10.9.1.4, 16.9.3.8 and 16.10.9.1.5 as
presented December 18, 2014.

Ms. Davis seconded

Ms. Davis: Did the Board or Mr. Dennett remove references to 10 years and three years?

Mr. DiMatteo: The Board made the substantive changes. Mr. Dennett's edits were format and
grammar only.

Discussion followed regarding what prompts the need and number of public notices and number of
public hearings.

Motion carried by all members present (5-0-0)

Route 1 — BP District TPB Advisory Committee

General discussion followed. Mr. Lincoln: Who is on the committee, what is the objective and
status? Mr. DiMatteo: Will follow up on this and provide update at the January 22 meeting. Ms.
Grinnell: Suggested Mr. Cochran or other member of this group meet with the Board as well to
provide an update on the Committee status.

Overlay Zone (Kittery Crossing and Coastal Route 1 Malls)
Ms. Davis: Tom Emerson and Susan Tuveson were on this committee.
Ms. Grinnell: This item should also be included on the January 22 meeting for an update.

Committee Updates

- Comprehensive Plan:
Ms. Davis: The Committee will meet again on January 14.
Ms. Grinnell: The Board needs a list of Committees where a Board representative is needed. Mr.
DiMatteo will provide a list to the Board for review.

- Port Authority:
Ms. Grinnell: Workshop was held on December 17 to review Bylaws; met with the Town
Attorney regarding mooring issues; the Port Authority appears to be getting business in order.

Mr. Lincoln: What is the purpose of Board participation in all these committees? Are Board
members to provide reports on committees activities that are relevant to the Board?

Ms. Grinnell: The committees involve development in Town, and it is an avenue for Board members
to be aware of what is going on, through member reports, before something suddenly appears before
the Board.

Amended Bylaws

Ms. Kalmar: The draft is not yet complete, with new sections added addressing ex parte
communication and workshops. The final update can be provided in the January 8 packets to be
discussed at the January 22 meeting.

Ms. Davis: Council will be meeting soon to discuss the process for volunteer appointments to boards
and committees. There may be some things that come out of that meeting that could affect our
bylaws.

Ms. Grinnell: The Council meeting will be held on December 22 and does not want to hold this up
awaiting their decision. The Port Authority is facing the same issue and will update their bylaws once
Council has acted.
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101 Mr. Lincoln: Spoke with the Council Chair and was told the public would not be invited to speak at
102 the meeting, and this would be the first of several meetings on the topic. It makes sense to move
103 forward with this document now. What was the stimulus for the re-write of the bylaws?
104 Ms. Kalmar: Councilor Dennett's 2013 corrections were to address the use of 'shall' and 'must' in the
105 document. From there, the Board added needed sections.
106 Ms. Davis: Stated if she could, she would attend the December 22 meeting.
107 Mr. DiMatteo: The language in the ordinance references site inspections and the bylaws should
108 reflect the same. The ordinance is unclear regarding notices for site walks.
109 Mr. Lincoln: In recent email communications, it was noted site walks are for the edification of Board
110 members and communication during site walks should be addressed in the bylaws.
111 Mr. DiMatteo: Public hearings are where abutters concerns and comments are heard.
112 Ms. Kalmar: In practice, questions from the public have been allowed during site walks if they are
113 made through the Chair.
114 Mr. Lincoln: This is what needs to be made clear and included in the document for consistency.
115 Mr. Harris: Questions should be deferred to public hearings, allowing the abutter to think about what
116 they want to ask.
117 Ms. Davis: A statement should be developed to be shared with the public and Board during site
118 walks regarding process and how questions will be answered so they will be heard and included on
119 the record, which is better done at the public hearing, though question should be considered at site
120 walks..
121 Ms. Grinnell: Suggestions regarding the statement should be shared at the January 8 meeting for
122 consideration and discussion at the second meeting in January.
123
124 - 2015 Board Officers - Completed at the December 11, 2014 meeting.
125
126 - Other
127 - Ms. Davis: Received a phone message from Mike Young, an abutter, requesting rescheduling of
128 the Betty Welch Road site walk to a more convenient time, such as Saturday. People may think
129 this site walk has been scheduled too quickly, but this was done to avoid viewing the site with
130 snow cover. Another site walk can be scheduled in the future, if needed. Ms. Grinnell: This
131 walk is for the education of the Board and those now on the Board who have not seen the site.
132 Mr. DiMatteo: Spoke with Mr. Young who seemed to understand the Board's position and
133 project status. Ms. Grinnell: We should move ahead with the schedule.
134 - Ann Grinnell: Asked for Board permission to sign pending plans and findings though she was
135 not Chair at the time of Board approval. Board members agreed this was in order.
136

137  ITEM 2 — Town Planner Items:
138 A. Memorial Circle Improvement Plan.

139 Requested an update to be discussed at either the second meeting in January or February.

140 Construction is to start next summer.

141 B. KACTS Grant for Route One By-Pass locale.

142 Met with MDOT, consultant, KACTS and Norm Albert. First step is for improvements inventory,
143 with possible draft in February. With regard to the trestle underpass, the state is looking to the Town
144 to take over the bypass. MDOT explained that all local structures are on a state list and are part of
145 their capital improvements maintenance. Ms. Davis: Work needs to be done in this area if the town
146 is responsible for maintenance, i.e. snow removal.

147  C. Bike/Pedestrian Plan

148 Ms. Grinnell: Perhaps Tom Emerson can update the Board on this issue at the January 22 meeting
149 since he brought it up. Mr. Lincoln: Would like to know what the objective and purpose of the

150 bike/pedestrian plans. Mr. DiMatteo: He will provide a historical outline of these plan maps and

151 determine the Committee makeup, as well as work with the Maine Bicycle Coalition. Mr. Harris:
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Don't understand what improvements can be provided out in the boonies. Ms. Davis: A fair amount
of information was prepared by Steve Workman for the Comprehensive Plan Update Committee and
she will look into that. What is the status of sidewalks on Rt. 103 and impact on bicyclists? Ms.
Grinnell: Perhaps Mr. DiMatteo can look into this.

D. Kittery Foreside Committee
Ms. Grinnell: This came up before Council as there is a Kittery Foreside Committee reference in the
Code. This Committee has not been practicing for some time. Does the Committee have a charge?
Ms. Davis: Feels the Committee should meet with the planning office on projects prior to Board
review. Discussion followed regarding the Kittery Foreside Transportation committee. Ms. Kalmar:
This group referenced in the Code is a design review group required under Title 16.3.2.15.F. Mr.
DiMatteo: In working with the Town Manager and in an opinion from the Town Attorney, there is no
standing committee, as the charge had an expiration date. There is clarity now that the committee
does not exist. Ms. Grinnell. Requests this in writing from the Town Attorney. Mr. Lincoln: Is it
required or just referenced in the Code? Either way, this needs to be clarified, and the procedure for
design review may need to be changed. Ms. Kalmar: There is a project soon before us referencing
the KFC and if we do not follow code requirements, challenges could be raised by opponents. Mr.
DiMatteo: The Attorney's opinion addresses this scenario. The KFC task is not approval, but to
provide recommendation. The opinion was that the Board could act in its place. The Board should
still consider the questions raised on this item in their packets as they move forward. Ms. Grinnell:
This will be discussed further at the January 22 meeting.

E. Other
Comprehensive Plan: Found the need for a consultant to help pull together the existing work and the
work still needed to be done.

NEW BUSINESS

ITEM 3 — Town Code Amendment - Title 16.2.2 Definitions — Selected Commercial Recreation. Action:
discuss amendment. Proposed amendment provides flexibility in what activities are considered as
commercial recreation, and to specify those activities that are expressly prohibited.

Ms. Davis: Suggested reaching out to Charlie Williams for input.

Mr. DiMatteo: Summarized the definition should be flexible enough to allow for the inclusion of
appropriate activities, but also to restrict specific activities Town-wide or by zone. Does the Board have a
preference? Ms. Kalmar: Flexibility should be allowed, but specific restrictions need to be included.

Ms. Davis: With the allowance for the Board to restrict activities not specifically identified; and pay
close attention to noise and odors. Earldean Wells: The Board should be able to restrict activities located
near wetlands or shoreland areas, such as a golf course or go-cart track.

Discussion followed regarding specific uses, i.e.: shooting ranges; limiting some activities by zone and
permitted uses.

ITEM 4 —Town Code Amendment - Title 5.10 Use of the Public Way. Action: discuss amendment.
Proposed amendment allows for expand the current provision to other non-residential zones and also
addresses liability and removal of furnishings.

Ms. Grinnell: Summarized the amendment previously applied only to the Foreside and had a sunset
clause. The new language addresses provisions to all non-residential zones without an expiration date.
Discussion followed regarding Council authority (use of the right-of-way) and Board/Planning/Code
authority (administrative approval of permits). Ms. Kalmar: In favor of changes as there is
Administrative review by CEO and Planner. Discussion followed regarding responsibility for
maintenance of the right-of-way; obstruction-free areas utilized for site furnishings. Mr. Harris: Noted
he is against allowing furnishings on sidewalks altogether. Mr. DiMatteo: If there is not adequate
clearance for pedestrians, a permit would not be issued. Mr. Lincoln: Would like to see a map and
permit to help better understand this process. Ms. Davis: The Board should be involved with the creation
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of the maps to be ultimately approved by Council. Ms. Grinnell: The next step would be to have staff
prepare maps for Board review (February 22). Ms. Davis: If a pay-per-bag program is instituted in
Town, trash will still have to be picked up. Mr. DiMatteo: Will confirm whether Council can consider a
new amendment that is not Title 16 related.

ITEM 5 — Town Code Amendment - Title 16.7.3.5.6 Nonconforming Structure Reconstruction. Action:
discuss amendment. Proposed amendment addressees an omission in the current code related to
reconstructing nonconforming structures outside of the Shoreland Overlay Zone.

General discussion followed regarding no fault and willful acts; proposal is to mimic state requirements
for reconstruction in the shoreland zone; requirement period for reconstruction, start vs. finish; impact of
building permit periods; in 16.7.3.5.6.B re: 'no fault or action by the owner', confirm this is the state's
language. This item will be re-written and reviewed in February.

Recess

[tem 1B (cont'd):

Ms. Kalmar: In reference to comments (December 2, 2014) from the Proposal Review Group's review of

Title 16 amendments:
Item 4 (page 4) Title 16.2.2: Does not believe the wording should be re-considered. The underlying
rationale was to have a partial deduction for land with substantial development constraints.
Item 4 (page 4) Title 16.7.8.3 (lines 93-95), the reference should be renamed as suggested, but should
remain in this location so residents can easily see that Net Residential Acreage does not apply to
single divisions while also being directed to the pertinent ordinance section for such divisions.
Item 6 needs to be further reviewed. Additionally the existing Title 16.9.1.4.3 is missing from the
proposed amendment language, which she believes is an unintentional omission. Mr. DiMatteo: Item
6 should be removed from Council consideration and re-visited; additionally Item 7 is similar and
should also be removed from Council consideration at this time.

Ms. Kalmar: Board members should have the updated November 10 document.

Mr. DiMatteo: Rather than revising the November 10 document, an additional memorandum should be

included noting omission of Item 6 and 7 from Council consideration.

Ms. Kalmar moved to adjourn
Ms. Davis seconded
Motion carried unanimously

The Kittery Planning Board meeting of December 18, 2014 adjourned at 8:45 p.m.
Submitted by Jan Fisk, Recorder, December 27, 2014.



ITEM 1

REVIEW NOTES January 8, 2015
PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENT TO
16.10.9.1.4 & 5AND 16.9.3.8 Page 1 of 1

Town of Kittery Maine
Town Planning Board Meeting

January 8, 2015
PUBLIC HEARING
Town Code Amendment - Title 16.10.9.1.4. Approved Plan Expiration, Title 16.10.9.1.5 Requests
for Extension and Title 16.9.3.8 Expiration of Wetlands Alteration Approval. Proposed amendment
reduces the period of time in which extensions can be granted and modifies the process for extension
requests.

PROJECT TRACKING
REQ'D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS
1/23/14. Conti 3/13&5/22/2014-
YES Discussion 5 /1‘4 Continued to 3/13&5 2014
12/18/14 COMPLETE

Scheduled 5/22: ran in legal section in the
Portsmouth Herald for Sat.5/10 and again
for Wednesday 5/14 INCOMPLETE
Scheduled 1/8/15: ad to run in Herald
Friday 12/26 and again Wednesday 12/31. | PENDING

YES Schedule Public Hearing

YES Public Hearing Scheduled for 5/22/14 HELD

Scheduled tor 1/8/15 PENDING
Town Council/Planning Board Joint Workshop | Scheduled for 6/2/14 HELD

Discussed at 1/5/15 Wkshp HELD

YES Review/Recommendation to Town Council 1/23/14; 5/22/14 [? TC ’{‘or‘joim wk:?*hp: COMPLETE
6/26/14 to Town Council for Adoption.
Scheduled 1/8/15 (Public Hearing) PENDING

Background

This amendment has been through extensive review. The latest revision includes minor changes recommended by
Councilor Dennett that provide for more consistency between provisions A and B with regard to sentence structure
and provide clarity in provisions C and D. The amendment is also before the Board to correct an oversight in the
required public noticing for zoning amendments. The required public hearing was held on May 22, 2014, however,
it was not advertised twice in the newspaper as required by state statute. The amendment has been advertised twice
as required for tonight’s public hearing. The amendment is also scheduled for a public hearing with the Town
Council on January 26, 2015.

Review

As mentioned changes include creating more consistency between provisions A and B: “Planning Board date of
approval’ and ‘within one (1) year if such approval’. Also, in provision C “Prior to expiration’ was added to the start
of the sentence and the addition of ‘then” to ‘current Town Code’ providing clarity.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board. identifying no issues. move to recommend adoption by the Town Council.
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Town of Kittery
Ordinance Revision Memorandum

Originator(s): ‘Eamcil Sponsor(s):
A. Grinnell, Planning Board Chair 'J. Thomson, Chair |
Council meeting date: January 26, 2015 Title: Approved Plan Expira;tian and Expiration of |

Wetlands Alteration Approval

Town code section: Title 16, §16.10.9.1 4, History: amended proposal
16.10.9.1.5 and 16.9.3.8

ENCLOSURES: CODE AMENDMENT, ENACTMENT ORDINANCE
PURPOSE OF PROPOSAL:

To provide clarity as to when and under what conditions an approved plan expires and the ability to
obtain an extension.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL/AMENDMENT:

1. The existing code language is ambiguous as to how to apply the conditions necessary to
determine if a plan’s approval is expired. The proposal separates the conditional clauses with
two sentences.

2. The proposal deletes16.10.9.1.5 Requests for Extension as it provides unnecessary

redundancy with 16.10.9.1.4 Approved Plan Expiration, which now addresses extensions.

Clarity is provided as to what happens if a plan approval does expire.

The total length of time an approved subdivision plan may be extended is reduced from 10

years to 5 years.

il o

JUSTIFICATION:

The proposal removes ambiguity making clearer to applicants the expectations for completion of
approved development plans, simplifying administration of the Code by staff and the Planning Board.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

P PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT TOWN CODE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 2015 Proposed Amendments ORM-PlanExpiration-Final 1-8-15 PH doc
Page 1 of 1



OO0 NN B Lo —

Revised per comments by Councilor Dennett
CODE AMENDMENT

Chapter 16.10 DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPLICATION AND REVIEW

Article IX. Post Approval
16.10.9.1 Post Approval Actions Required.

16.10.9.1.4 Approved Plan Expiration.

A. A subdivision plan’s approval by-the-Planning-Beard will expire if work en-the-development has not

commenced within one (1) year from Planning Board date of approval. er Where work has commenced
within one (1) vear of such approval. is-ret-substantially the approval will expire unless work is complete

W|th|n three (_)_years ﬁ:em of the ngmal date of Plannlng Board approval I—he—Fllammg—BeaFd—may—by

B. A-nen-subdivisien For all other development plans. plar’s approval-by-the-Planning-Beard approval will
expire if work en-the-develepmentis has not commenced within one (1) year from date of Planning Board

approval. eF Where work has commenced within one year of such approval, the approval will expire if work

|s not substanaa#y complete W|th|n two (_) years #em of the orlglnal date of Planmng Board approval Ihe

C. Prior to expiration, the Planning Board may. on a case-by-case basis, grant extensions to an approved
plan expiration date upon written request by the developer for an inclusive period from the original approval

date. not to exceed five (5) years for a subdivision plan and three (3) years for all other development plans.

D. When a plan’s approval expires the applicant may re-apply subject to the Town Code current at the time
of re-application.

Chapter 16.9 DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS - NATURAL ENVIRONMENT
Article lll. Conservation of Wetlands Including Vernal Pools

16.9.3.8 Expiration of Wetlands Alteration Approval.
A. Wetlands Alteration Approval will expire itf work-en-the-developmenthas not commenced within one (1)

year of Planning Board date of approval. eris-retsubstantially Where work has commenced within one (1)
year of approval. such approval will expire unless work is complete within (2) two years of the original

approval date —the—appmvat—fer—we;k—m—theweﬂands—wﬂl—e*p#e :

B. The Planning Board may, on a case-by-case basis, grant extensions to an approved plan expiration
date upon written request by the developer for an inclusive period from the original approval date, not to
exceed five (5) years for a subdivision plan and three (3) vears for all other development plans.

PAPLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT TOWN CODE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 2015 Proposed Amendments\Plan Fxp 1-8-13.docx



ITEM

PLAN REVIEW NOTES January 8, 2015
Pine Tree Plaza - M50 L8 Page 1 of 11
Modification to an Approved Site Plan Review

Town of Kittery
Planning Board Meeting
January 8, 2015

ITEM 3 - Pine Tree Plaza Site Plan — Modification to an Approved Plan Action: Hold a Public
Hearing, grant or deny Plan approval, Kenneth Lemont, owner/applicant (for Harrison E. Lemont
Management Co., Inc.), requests approval to amend an approved Site Plan to replace an existing building
and ell with a new 2,450 sf building, and increase the existing garage at 435 US Route | in the Mixed Use
zone, Tax Map 50, Lot 8. Agent is Jeff Clifford. P.E. with Altus Engineering, Inc.

PROJECT TRACKING

REQ'D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS

NO Sketch Plan Review

YES Site Visit Scheduled 6/10/14 Held

YES Completeness/Acceptance Plan accepted 5/8/14 Accepted

Continuance granted 9/11/14;
YES Public Hearing Scheduled January 8. 2015
Preliminary/Final Plan . ) ) By "

YES Review and Approval Preliminary/tinal plan approval requested for 1/8/15:
Applicant: Prior to the signing of the approved Plan any Conditions of Approval related to the Findings of Fact along with waivers and variances
(by the BOA) must be placed on the Final Plan and, when applicable, recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. PLACE THE MAP AND
LOT NUMBER IN 1/4” HIGH LETTERS AT LOWER RIGHT BORDER OF ALL PLAN SHEETS.  As per Section 164.4.13 -
Grading/Construction Final Plan Required. - Grading or construction of roads, grading of land or lots, or construction of buildings is prohibited until the
original copy of the approved final plan endorsed has been duly recorded in the York County registry of deeds when applicable.

Background
This application was originally heard on May 8, 2014. The applicant requested an extensioin of

90 days which was granted on September 11, 2014. The application was accepted with
conditions:

ITEM 7 —Pine Tree Plaza Site Plan — Modification to an Approved Plan — Completeness Review.

Action: Accept or Deny Plan Application, schedule a Public Hearing. Kenneth Lemont. owner and applicant (for
Harrison E. Lemont Management Co., Inc.), requests approval to amend a previously approved Site Plan in order to
replace an existing building (Curtis House) and attached ell with a new 2.450 sf building and increase the existing
garage (by 364 sf). The property is located at 435 US Route | in the Mixed Use zone, Tax Map 50, Lot 8.

Ken Lemont, owner: Property has been in Lamont family since 1973 : proposes to remove dilapidated building,
build a new retail building in its place, and add 14 feet to an existing garage; this will enhance the property and
Route 1 corridor; parking will be to the side of the building; landscaping will be provided: has addressed grading,.
existing lighting, sewer and water locations, etc.

Ms. Kalmar: Square foot calculations need to be included on the final plan: is a boundary survey required? The
Board needs to direct the applicant.

Mr. DiMatteo: The Board can request any directions prior to the next review and public hearing.

Mr. Mylroie: The applicant can provide water runoff information prior to the public hearing.

Mr. Emerson moved to accept the application conditioned on the submittal of requirements noted in the plan review
notes prior to the scheduling of a public hearing. and schedule a site walk.

Ms. Tuveson seconded

Motion carried: 6 in favor; | opposed (Grinnell); 0 abstentions



PLAN REVIEW NOTES January 8, 2015
Pine Tree Plaza - M50 L8 Page 2 of 11
Modification to an Approved Site Plan Review

Following are responses prepared bv Altus Engineering to the May 8 Plan Review Notes:

. Mixed-Use Zone Dimensional Standards (16.3.2.13.D)
Minimum lot size is 200,000 sf. Existing lot size is 89,764 sf.

Response: Sheet C-2, Site Plan Amendment No. 2, notes the lot’s non-conforming status. See response to
Comment # 9 below.

2. Minimum street frontage, front, side and rear yard and building height dimensions are within standard
requirements. Buffer to adjacent residential use (Yankee Commons) appears to meet the standard of
40 feet.

Response: No response required.

~

3. Applicant is proposing to remove the existing Curtis House (approximatelyl,818 sf), expand an
existing garage by 374 sf, and add a new retail/office building of 2.450 sf, resulting in an increased
square footage of 1,006 sf.

Response: The retail/office building footprint is 2,072 sf. The building footing including porches and
entry way is 2,537 sf. The resulting building footprint area increases 1,093 sf.

4. The existing retail use square footage (Pine Tree Country Store) totals approximately 3.000 sf.
The proposed retail/office square footage totals approximately 2,450 sf.

Response: See Comment No. 5 regarding “convenience store” and “retail use”. Retail use (as defined) at
the site includes only the 2,072 sf. gross floor area of the proposed building’s first floor.

5. 16.2 Definitions: Retail use means any business engaged primarily in the sale of goods for personal
or household consumption and/or use, and not for resale. The term “retail use’ does not include
specific types of retail uses that are individually listed in Chapter 16.3.

Response: The Pine Tree Country Store use is considered a “convenience store” per 16.3.2.13.B.11 and is
therefore excluded from the calculation of “retail use”.

6. 16.3.2.13.D.3. Retail Use Limitation. Retail use, including parking areas and other supporting
unvegetated areas for retail use, is limited to not more than fifteen percent (15%) of the developable
area of any lot or portion of a lot within the mixed use zone.

Total lot size: 89,764 st x 15% = 13,464 sf retail use (limit);

Response: The project complies with 16.3.2.13.D.3, see response to Comment #7.

7. Since it appears that some existing uses are not included in the definition of Retail Use. it is not clear
from the information submitted how the existing and proposed retail areas conform to 16.3.2.13.D.3.
Applicant needs to show on the plan the total square footage for retail use, 'parking areas and other
supporting unvegetated areas for retail use'.

Response: The gross floor area designated as “retail use™ at the property is 2,072 sf (first floor of the
proposed building) and 2,286 sf of pavement for the twelve (12) associated parking spaces. The 4,340 sf
total will occupy only 4.8% of the lot.
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8. 16.3.2.13.D.8. Open Space Standards: Open space must be provided as a percentage of the total area
of the lot. including freshwater wetlands. water bodies, streams, and setbacks. Thirty-five percent
(35%) of each lot must be designated as open space. Required open space must be shown on the plan
with a note dedicating it as “open space.”

Total lot size: 89,764 st x 35% = 31,417 st open space required
Applicant needs to show the existing and/or proposed open space on the Plan, with total square
footage.

Response: Pursuant to 16.3.2.13.D.8.c.ii, the open space standard in the Mixed Use Zone for a “small lot”
(under 100,000 sf) twenty percent (20%) minimum. The defined “open space” is noted as 43% on Sheet
C-2.

9. Since the property is an existing, non-conforming lot, the applicant must demonstrate that any
proposed development (building and additional parking) does not make the property more non-

Response: The proposed improvements will make the lot less non-conforming in respect to improving the
front buffer by reducing parking in front of the building and providing additional landscaping. The
proposed building and parking conform to current standards.

conforming.

10. A standard boundary survey plan has not been submitted (16.10.5.2.4, unless the Board waives that
requirement), and the Applicant should address the additional standards required in this zone
(16.3.2.13.D.4-8) for the Board’s consideration and ultimate decision.

Response: The plan set submitted December 18, 2014 includes an existing conditions site plan prepared
by NorthEasterly Survey, dated 7/23/2014, which depicts the property boundary. Specific Board questions
regarding /6.3.2.13.D.4-8 can be addressed at the next Planning Board meeting.

11. The proposed development is at a scale that requires stormwater management and erosion and
sedimentation control. While there has been important architectural and some site plan information
submitted, no engineering information that would address stormwater, lighting, traffic, etc. has been
submitted. The Board may wish, if the applicant is amenable, to consider this submission as a sketch
plan and move ahead with a site visit. In addition, the Town Peer-Review Engineer, CMA, can move
ahead with an initial review to guide the applicant as to what engineering submittals they will need
for their review.

Response: The plan set submitted December 18, 2014 provides more detail regarding site improvements
based on the surveyed site conditions, including grading and erosion and sediment control. A raingarden
has been added to the southeasterly corner of the site to provide stormwater management by filtering runoff
and attenuating the peak rate of runoff.

A site walk was held on June 10. 2014.
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CMA COMMENTS (12/28/30):

Chapter 16.3 Land Use Zone Regulations
16.3.2.13 Mixed Use (MU)

B.

D.2.

=
(¥4

The proposed uses are allowed in the Mixed Use Zone.

Dimensional Standards. The site has less than the 200,000 square feet required, but can be
considered an existing non-conforming lot. The proposed changes do not appear to make the lot
any more non-conforming that it currently is. Staff: The existing, non-conforming lot is 89,764
sf.

Applicant has provided architectural details for the proposed retail/office building that appear to
comply with the design standards.

A buffer/planter is proposed between the new development and Route 1. Further clarification of
the planting details and number of Street Trees is required. The density of trees appears to not
meet the 1 per 25 feet of frontage standard. Staff: Applicant has illustrated 4 new street trees along
the proposed improvement area that extends approximately 75 feet. An existing tree will remain
to the east of the existing entrance. The number of trees appears to meet the requirements for the
proposed improvement area.

Chapter 16.8 Design and Performance Standards-Built Environment

Article VI. Water Supply

Public water is proposed. Has the applicant confirmed with the Kittery Water District capacity available?
Staff: There is no record of Water District review of the proposed plans. It is anticipated, however, that
the proposed uses as retail and offices would not adversely impact municipal water resources.

Article VII. Sewage Disposal
A gravity connection to public sewer is proposed. Has the applicant confirmed ability to serve with the
Kittery Sewer Department? Staff: The Sewer Department has found the plans to be acceptable.

Article VIII. Surface Drainage

The Applicant has shown locations of proposed grading and stormwater improvements. These appear
to be logical and conceptually meet stormwater standards. However, no stormwater analysis,
including pre- and post-development flows, has been submitted in accordance with the requirements
this section. The applicant needs to prepare and submit these materials. It is noted that it is
anticipated that such documentation should support the design.

In addition to the stormwater analysis, please clarify what is proposed in the indicated ditch-line
along the west side of Route 1.

- Does that convey stormwater, and is a culvert required?

- Is this flow proposed to flow into the proposed rain garden?

If applicant does not propose to have the drainage design to be reviewed by the York County Soil and
Water Conservation District, a waiver request is necessary.

A post construction stormwater management plan should be submitted.

Article [X. Parking. Loading, and Traftic

A brief analysis of the issues in this section should be submitted, including increases in anticipated
traffic to the site, sight distances. turning movements on and oft Routel, and general adequacy/safety
of traffic.
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e Are guardrails or other barrier proposed between the parking area and the rain garden? There appears
to be 7-8 feet drop along a 30% slope.

Article X. Signs

e Are any signs proposed? If so. please supply information on proposed size. type, and location. Staff:
A sign application permit may be submitted to the Code office for Administrative Approval by the
Code Enforcement Officer and Planner.

Article XXIV. Exterior Lighting
e Is any exterior lighting proposed? If so. please supply information on proposed size. type. and
location, and luminaires.

Chapter 16.9 Design and Performance Standards-Natural Environment

Article I. General
e Section 16.9.2.5 Archaeological or Historic Sites. The applicant should provide documentation that
these provisions do not apply to the Curtis House, proposed for demolition under this proposal.

General Comments

Is the applicant has provided copies of letters regarding the proposal from the Kittery Water District.
Kittery Sewer Department, Chief of Police. Fire Chief. and Department of Public Works? Staff: The Fire
Chief has found the application acceptable, noting the building permit will require State Fire Marshall
review. The Chief of Police and the Sewer Superintendent found the plans to be acceptable. There are no
new curb cuts proposed onto Route 1.

Staff: Detail Sheet C-6 notes a 6’ stockade fence. Where on the site will this fence be installed?
Board’s Action

The motion to accept the plan amendment application in May. 2014 was conditioned on receipt of
additional information. At this time, a stormwater management plan has not been received or reviewed
and CMA comments regarding traffic, parking, etc. should be addressed. The Board may grant
preliminary plan approval (Title 16.10.6.1) conditioned that material or information the Board requires (as
may be noted above) is submitted prior to final review and approval.

move to grant preliminary plan approval for the amended site plan dated December 18, 2014 for
Kenneth Lemont, owner/applicant (for Harrison E. Lemont Management Co., Inc.) with the following
conditions: receipt of a Stormwater Management Plan...[other as the Board may require].
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KITTERY PLANNING BOARD
FINDINGS OF FACT -

for

Pine Tree Plaza

Modification to an Approved Site Plan

Note: This approval by the Planning Board constitutes an agreement between the Town and the Developer incorporating the Development
plan and supporting documentation. the Findings of Fact. and all waivers and/or conditions approved and required by the Planning Board.

WHEREAS: Kenneth Lemont, owner/applicant (for Harrison E. Lemont Management Co.. Inc.)
requested approval to amend an approved Site Plan to replace an existing building and ell with a new
2,450 sf building, and increase the existing garage at 435 US Route | in the Mixed Use zone, Tax Map
50, Lot 8.

Hereinafter the “Development”.

Pursuant to the Plan Review meetings conducted by the Planning Board as duly noted;

Site Visit Scheduled 6/10/14
Completeness/Acceptance Accepted 5/8/14
Request for Extension Granted for 90 days 9/11/14
Public Hearing Scheduled January 8, 2015 1/8/15

Preliminary/Final Plan Review
and Approval

and pursuant to the Project Application and Plan and other documents considered to be a part of the
approval by the Planning Board in this finding consist of the following (Hereinafter the “Plan™).

Amendment to an Approved Site Plan Application Rec'd: April 17,2014
Supplemental/Updated Plans: Altus Engineering, Inc., Rec'd: December 18, 2014
- Site Plan 7/23/14

- Site Preparation Plan (C-1) 12/18/14

- Site Plan Amendment #2 (C-2) 12/18/14

- Grading & Utility Plan (C-3) 12/18/14

- Erosion Control Notes (C-4) 12/18/14

- Detail Sheet (C-5 and C-6) 12/18/14

Updated Drawings Pearson Traditional Design Rec'd: December 18, 2014
Sheets 1-3 12/16/14

Comments to May 8, 2014 PRN Altus Engineering, Inc. Rec'd: December 24, 2014
CMA Review Comments Rec’d: December 29, 2014

NOW THEREFORE, based on the entire record before the Planning Board as and pursuant to the
applicable standards in the Land Use and Development Code, the Planning Board makes the following
factual tindings as required by Section 16.10.8.3.4. and as recorded below:

FINDINGS OF FACT

Action by the board shall be based upon findings of fact which certify or waive compliance with all the
required standards of this title, and which certify that the development satisties the following requirements:
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A. Development Conforms to Local Ordinances.

The proposed development conforms to a duly adopted comprehensive plan as per adopted provisions in the
Town Code, zoning ordinance, subdivision regulation or ordinance, development plan or land use plan, if
any. In making this determination, the municipal reviewing authority may interpret these ordinances and
plans.

This is an existing, nonconforming (size) lot of record. The lot size is 89,764 square feet where a minimum
of 200,000 square feet is required in the Mixed-Use Zone. The proposed uses of retail and business offices
are permitted uses in the zone.
CMA: The applicant has provided architectural details for the proposed retail/office building that appear to
comply with design standards.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

B. Freshwater Wetlands Identified.

All freshwater wetlands within the project area have been identified on any maps submitted as part of the
application, regardless of the size of these wetlands.

There are no wetland areas within the project area.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

C. River, Stream or Brook Identified.

Any river, stream or brook within or abutting the proposed project area has been identified on any maps
submitted as part of the application. For purposes of this section, “river, stream or brook” has the same
meaning as in 38 M.R.S. §480-B, Subsection 9.

The Board finds this standard is not applicable. None have been identified.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

D. Water Supply Sufficient.

The proposed development has sufficient water available for the reasonably foreseeable needs of the
development.

The Board finds this standard is not applicable. The property is currently connected to municipal water.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against ( abstaining

E. Municipal Water Supply Available.

The proposed development will not cause an unreasonable burden on an existing water supply, if one is to be
used. '

The standard appears to be met. The property is currently connected to municipal water and the proposed
development of retail and offices will not cause an unreasonable burden on the existing water supply.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against () abstaining

F. Sewage Disposal Adequate.
The proposed development will provide for adequate sewage waste disposal and will not cause an
unreasonable burden on municipal services if they are utilized.

The standard appears to be met. The property is currently connected to municipal sewer and the proposed
development will not cause an unreasonable burden on municipal services. The Kittery Sewer
Superintendent has stated the plan is acceptable.
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Vote of 0 in favor_0 against (0 abstaining

G. Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Available.

The proposed development will not cause an unreasonable burden on the municipality's ability to dispose of
solid waste, if municipal services are to be used.

The standard appears to be met. The property is currently managed for solid waste disposal.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

H. Water Body Quality and Shoreline Protected.

Whenever situated entirely or partially within two hundred fifty (250) feet of any wetland, the proposed
development will not adversely affect the quality of that body of water or unreasonably affect the shoreline of
that body of water.

There is a wetland area located across U.S. Route | within 250 feet of the proposed development. It is not
anticipated that the proposed development would adversely affect this wetland area.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

I. Groundwater Protected.
The proposed development will not, alone or in conjunction with existing activities, adversely affect the
quality or quantity of groundwater.

The Board finds this standard is not applicable. Site is serviced by public sewer

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against () abstaining

J. Flood Areas Identified and Development Conditioned.

All flood-prone areas within the project area have been identified on maps submitted as part of the
application based on the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood Boundary and Floodway Maps
and Flood Insurance Rate Maps, and information presented by the applicant. If the proposed development, or
any part of it, is in such an area, the applicant must determine the one hundred (100) year flood elevation
and flood hazard boundaries within the project area. The proposed plan must include a condition of plan
approval requiring that principal structures in the development will be constructed with their lowest floor,
including the basement, at least one foot above the one hundred (100) year flood elevation.

The Board finds this standard is not applicable. The property is not located within a flood prone area.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against (0 abstaining

K. Stormwater Managed.
Stormwater Managed. The proposed development will provide for adequate stormwater management

CMA: The applicant has shown locations of proposed grading and stormwater improvements.
These appear to be logical and conceptually meet stormwater standards. However, no stormwater
analysis. including pre- and post-development flows, has been submitted. The applicant needs to
prepare and submit these materials. It is noted that it is anticipated that such documentation should
support the design.

The applicant should clarify what is proposed in the indicated ditch-line along the west side of
Route 1. specifically does it convey stormwater. and is a culvert required? Is this flow proposed to
flow into the proposed rain garden?
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If the applicant does not propose to have the drainage design to be reviewed by the York County
Soil and Water Conservation District, a walver request is necessary.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against ( abstaining

L. Erosion Controlled.

The proposed development will not cause unreasonable soil erosion or a reduction in the land’s capacity to
hold water so that a dangerous or unhealthy condition results.

The Contractor shall follow MDEP best management practices for erosion and sediment control (silt fencing,
silt sacks, etc.), and CMA engineers will be notified to observe application during construction (see
conditions of approval #2).

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

M. Traffic Managed.

The proposed development will:

1. Not cause unreasonable highway or public road congestion or unsafe conditions with respect to the use
of the highways or public roads existing or proposed, and

2. Provide adequate traffic circulation, both on-site and off-site.

CMA: A brief analysis of the issues in this section should be submitted, including increases in
anticipated traffic to the site, sight distances, turning movements on and off Routel, and general
adequacy/safety of traffic. Are guardrails or other barrier proposed between the parking area and
the rain garden? There appears to be 7-8 feet drop along a 30% slope.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

N. Water and Air Pollution Minimized.

The proposed development will not result in undue water or air pollution. In making this determination, the
Jfollowing must be considered:

Elevation of the land above sea level and its relation to the floodplains,

Nature of soils and sub-soils and their ability to adequately support waste disposal;
Slope of the land and its effect on effluents;

Availability of streams for disposal of effluents;

Applicable state and local health and water resource rules and regulations, and
Safe transportation, disposal and storage of hazardous materials.

QLR W~

1. The development is located outside of FEMA designated floodplains.
2 thru 6. The Board finds these standards are not applicable to this proposed development.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against (0 abstaining

O. Aesthetic, Cultural and Natural Values Protected.

The proposed development will not have an undue adverse effect on the scenic or natural beauty of the area,
aesthetics, historic sites, significant wildlife habitat identified by the department of inland fisheries and
wildlife or the municipality, or rare and irreplaceable natural areas or any public rights for physical or
visual access to the shoreline.

The proposed amendment continues the existing use in a new building. [s the “Curtis House™ of historical
significance? There is no significant change proposed in the use of the property that would have an undue
adverse impact on aesthetic, cultural or natural values.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining
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P. Developer Financially and Technically Capable.

Developer is finuncially and technically capable to meet the standards of this section.

T'his standard appears to be met. In addition, the developer will provide an inspection escrow in an amount
suitable to cover the costs of on-site inspection by CMA Engineers.

Vote of 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

NOW THEREFORE the Kittery Planning Board adopts each of the foregoing Findings of Fact and
based on these Findings determines the proposed Development will have no significant detrimental
impact, and the Kittery Planning Board hereby grants Preliminary and Final Approval for the
Development at the above referenced property, including any waivers granted or conditions as noted.

Waivers: None

Conditions of Approval (to be included on the final plan to be recorded):

I. No changes. erasures. modifications or revisions may be made to any Planning Board approved final
plan. (Title 16.10.9.1.2)

2. Applicant/contractor will follow Maine DEP Best Management Practices for all work associated with
site and building construction to ensure adequate erosion control and slope stabilization.

3. Prior to the commencement of grading and/or construction within a building envelope, as shown on
the Plan. the owner and/or developer must stake all corners of the envelope. These markers must
remain in place until the Code Enforcement Officer determines construction is completed and there is
no danger of damage to areas that are, per Planning Board approval, to remain undisturbed.

4. All Notices to Applicant contained in the Findings of Fact (dated: ).

Notices to Applicant: (not to be included on the final plan)

I. Prior to the release of the signed plans, the applicant must pay all outstanding fees associated with
review, including, but not limited to, Town Attorney fees, peer review, newspaper advertisements and
abutter notification.

2. State law requires all subdivision and shoreland development plans, and any plans receiving waivers
or variances, be recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds within 90 days of the final approval.

3. One (1) mylar copy and one (1) paper copy of the final plan (recorded plan if applicable) and any and
all related state/federal permits or legal documents that may be required, must be submitted to the
Town Planning Department. Date of Planning Board approval shall be included on the final plan in
the Signature Block.

4. The owner and/or developer. in an amount and form acceptable to the town manager, must file with
the municipal treasurer an instrument to cover the cost of all infrastructure and right-of-way
improvements and site erosion and stormwater stabilization, including inspection fees for same.

n

This approval by the Town Planning Board constitutes an agreement between the Town and the
Developer, incorporating the Plan and supporting documentation, the Findings of Fact. and any
Conditions of Approval.
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The Planning Board authorizes the Planning Board Chairman to sign the Final Plan and the Findings
of Fact upon confirmation of compliance with any conditions of approval.

Vote of’ 0 in favor_0 against 0 abstaining

APPROVED BY THE KITTERY PLANNING BOARD ON

Ann Grinnell, Planning Board Chair

Per Title 16.6.2.A - An aggrieved party with legal standing may appeal a final decision of the Planning Board to the
York County Superior Court in accordance with Maine Rules of Civil Procedures Section 80B., within forty-five
(45) days from the date the decision by the Planning Board was rendered.
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December 18, 2014

Chris DiMatteo, Town Planner ) e
Town of Kittery S
200 Rogers Road

Kittery, Maine 03904

Re: Pine Tree Plaza — Proposed Retail / Office Building
Map 50, Lot 8
USRombed=. e Ll Ly m s :
Kittery, Maine 03904
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Dear Mr. DiMatteo:

In support of the applicant’s previously submitted application for Site Plan — Amendment to an Approved
Plan, Altus Engineering, Inc. (Altus) is pleased to provide supplemental and updated drawings for review
and approval by the Planning Board. This submission includes fifteen (15) plan sets (5 full size and 10
half size) with civil and architectural drawings.

The proposed amendment was first presented to the Planning Board on May 8, 2014. Subsequently, the
applicant requested an extension of the plan review, engaged NorthEasterly Survey to perform an existing
conditions survey of the site, and engaged Altus to provided civil engineering design. The updated plans
respond to the existing conditions and comments received to date. An accessible ramp has been added to
the front of the proposed building and the parking lot reconfigured. Proposed grades are shown and a
raingarden has been added to the southeasterly comer of the site to provide stormwater management. A
point by point response to the Planning Department’s May8, 2014 Plan Review Notes will be provided
under separate cover.

The applicant seeks to be placed on the January 8, 2015 Planning Board agenda. Please call if you have
any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey K. Clifford, P.E.
Vice President

JKC/jke/4562.001.CDM.Prelim.Site.doc
Enclosures

e-copies: Ken Lemont, w/ encl.
Holy Pearson, Traditional Design, w/ encl.

Tel: (603) 433-2335 Fax: (603) 433-4194 E-mail: Altus@altus-eng.com
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NOTES: ZONING DATA: (SEE NOTE 8) PLAN REFERENCES:
) INSET 1
1. OWNERS OF RECORD: Per Town of Kittery Code Sec. 16.3.2.13 1. "BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR WHEN—PIGS—FLY, U.S. ROUTE ONE, (NO SCALE)
TAX MAP 50 LOT 08 KITTERY, MAINE®, PREPARED BY ANDERSON LIVINGSTON
HARRISON E. LEMONT AND ARLINE M. LEMONT ZONE: MIXED USE (MU) ENGINNERS, INC., DATED APRIL 22, 2009 AND RECORDED AT
Y.C.R.D. BOOK 1992 PAGE 494 THE Y.CR.D. AS PLAN BOOK 337 PAGE 23.
DATED MAY 11, 1973 REQUIREMENTS: *
MINIMUM LAND AREA: 200,000 Square Feet 2. "RIGHT OF WAY MAP, STATE HIGHWAY "I", D.O.T. FILE NO. 1" IRON PIPE
2. TOTAL EXISTING PARCEL AREA: RANIMLIM, STREET TRONTAGE:: 230 Ft 16-329, SHEET 3 OF 8" PREPARED BY STATE OF MAINE FOUND
TAX MAP 50 LOT 08 INIMUM LOT DEPTH: None DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DATED NOVEMBER 1990. W/ CAP
2.08 Acres MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK: 60 Ft PLS. §1197
MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK: 30 Ft e
g ING | P ) MINIMUM REAR SETBACK: 30 Ft
E 3. BASIS OF BEARING IS PER PLAN REFERENCE 1 N i, SETOAOS e
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO: Consult .
3 I .
4 VERTICAL DATUM IS NGVD 29 Planning Department PIPE FOUND
5. A SMALL OVERLAP EXISTS BETWEEN THE RECORD BOUNDARY LINES RECORDED IN Y.C.R.D. MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 40 Ft .
BOOK 7378 PAGE 52 AND Y.C.R.D. BOOK 1992 PAGE 494. S
A BUILDING ”
-3 6. APPROXIMATE ABUTTER'S LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND [
. SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON AS BOUNDARY INFORMATION. 1" RON\ %, e ¢
PIPE FOUND_\ & W2
& 7. EASEMENTS OR OTHER UNWRITTEN RIGHTS MAY EXIST THAT ENCUMBER OR BENEFIT THE e B B\ B %{Z"’!w‘gp
E PROPERTY NOT SHOWN HEREON. "> OF LINE CAY:Y
1" IRON PIPE FOUND ,‘\A
8. ZONING INFORMATION AND SETBACKS SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES. W/ CAP PLS. #1197 Q) SEE INSET 1
& CONFIRM CURRENT ZONING REQUIREMENTS WITH THE TOWN OF KITTERY PRIOR TO DESIGN OR N\ 271
CONSTRUCTION. /
" / ‘ﬂ‘ 7
AT o 1S ! :
AX L 1 -
Y.CR.D. BOOK 7378 PAGE 52 10;2.0';&2];{0; LlsED
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(SEE NOTE 5
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T e Concrete Vi = TAX MAP 60 LOT 22
. (> Pr 4 Y.CRD. BOOK 16238 PAGE 995
= Y2 (SEE PLAN REFERENCE 1)
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K ENGINEERING, INC.
133 COURT STREET PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 433-2335 www.ALTUS=ENG.com
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NOTES:
1. SEE SHEET C—2 FOR PLAN REFERENCES. \\
2. NRCS SOILS CLASSIFICATION OF SITE: 1* IRON PIPE FOUND
MARLOW — FINE SANDY LOAM, HGS 'C’ / / W/ CAP PLS. #1197
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HARRISON E. LEMONT MANAGEMENT CO.

LOT SIZE: .

ZONING: MIXED USE - MU

EXISTING USE: COMMERCIAL /RETAIL /OFFICE SPACE
PROPOSED USE: COMMERCIAL /RETAIL /OFFICE SPACE

BEQUIREMENTS BROVIDED
MINIMUM LOT SIZE (ALONG ROUTE ONE) 200,000 SF 89,837 SF ¢
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE (ALONG ROUTE ONE) 250 FEET 465.62 FEET
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS
ROAD (FRONT) 60 FEET 68.3 FEET
SIDE / REAR 30 FEET 43.0 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT 40 FEET < 40 FEET
OPEN SPACE** 20% MIN. 43% (39,081 SF)
ABLE RETAIL SPACE 15% MAX. B8X (6,937 SF)
2,072 SF (RETAIL) PLUS 3,348 SF (12 SPACES)
PARKING STANDARDS (FOR NEW BUSINESS):
PARKING STALL SIZE 9 FEET X 19 FEET
24 FEET MIN. FOR 90 DEGREE

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS PER LUDC:

IMPERVIOUS AREA:
NET INCREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA (INCL R.O.W.):

4 NON—CONFORMING LOT
” SEE NOTE ¢4

BLAN REFERENCES:
1.
2
OVERLAP AREA:
491 SQ. FT
[~ (SEE NOTE 5
/  AND INSET 3)

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY NORTH EASTERLY SURVEY, INC., DATED
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT, PREPARED FOR HARRISON E. LEMONT, DATED OCTOBER

1 TREE PER 25 FT. STREET FRONTAGE
PLUS 1 TREE PER B SPACES

51,523 SF OR 1.18 ACRES
8,678 SF

29.

JULY 23, 2014.
2009.

BARKING CALCULATIONS:

BUSINESS usE BULDING AREA  PARKING FORMULA REQUIRED SPACES. BLAN NOTES:
1. This plan presents an amendment of the approved site plon dated October 29, 2009. Site
COUNTRY STORE CONVENIENCE STORE 3,000 SF. 10/SPACES 10 improvements include removal of the “Curtis House", a 374 sf expansion of the existing
garage, a new building with office/retall. The first floor Is 2,072 gsf for two retail units; the
FIREFLY RESTAURANT 2,400 SF. 1 SPACE FOR U‘C.:'. 10 second floor is 2,072 gsf for three office units. The project also Includes site improvements
DINER THREE (3) SEATS Including parking, ADA access and stormwater management.
HAIR OUTLET PERSONAL SERVICES 1,200 SF. 1 SPACE/175 SF 7 2. As defined by the LUDC, ‘retail use™ at the property will be 4,340 sf or 4.8 % of the lot (up
(HAIR SALON) GROSS AREA to 15% is allowed). The retail use colculation includes the proposed 2,072 gsf of retall space
CHUN PING LAU RESTAURANT 1,200 SF. 1 SPACE FOR EACH 12 and 2,268 sf of associated parking areas (based on 12 spaces and % of the adjacent isle).
THREE (3) SEATS* No other existing or proposed uses at the property are defined as retail use by the LUDC.
3. Reference Plan #1 states ‘Planning Board waiver from 8.11.4.6b allowing 11 spaces to have a W- E
BROPOSED grass surface”. Prior approvals include 16 parking spaces adjacent to the west edge of the
RETAL/OFFICE RETAIL STORES 2072 SF | SPACE/ITBISE 12 lot, this current exists as 8 spaces on p t and the d d 8 p d spaces in
GROSS AREA d
a grassed area.
OFFICES 2,072 SF 2 SPACES /OFFICE 13 4. The property is under 100,000 sf, therefore open space requirement Is 20% per Section
PLUS :)SSSPACEﬂSO SF 16.3.213.D.8.c.li
OF GR AREA — 5. US Route 1 is in the urban compact zone within the project vicinity.
REQUIRED 64
PROVIDED 66
SURPLUS 2

#4%  SEATS — TOTAL FLOOR AREA WITH CUSTOMER ACCESS DIVIDED BY 15.

Garage t
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PROJECT NAME AND LOCATION
PROPOSED RETAIL/OFFICE BUILDING LATITUDE: 043 07" 17" N Any required repairs shall be made immediately, with additional erosion control mix placed on top of the E PERMANENT SEEDING
TAX MAP 50 LOT 8 LONGITUDE: 070" 43" 13" W mulch to reach the recommended thickness. When the mix is d clogged with " eroded or
435 US ROUTE 1 ineffective, it shall be replaced or repaired. Erosion control mix mulch shall be left in place. If the muich *  Seeding shall be performed in accordance with USDA, Soll Conservation Service
KITTERY, MAINE needs to be removed spread it out into the landscape. *  Bedding — stones lorger than 1 1/8", umnromwmm:wwlmmnmhmmwmmmmnmcem
’ mtz’-’cawbemmwd Where feasible, the soil should be tilled to a depth of 4" to prepare a seedbed and mix fertilizer
I
APPLICANT: Molntencrce *  Fertilzer — Ume and fertiizer shoukd be ed evenly aver the area prior o of at the time of seeding and incorporated into ENGINEERING, INC
HARRISON E. LEMONT All muiches must be inspected periodically, in particular after rainstorms, to check for rill erosion. I less than the soil. Kinds and amounts of W“GW"KW'WIMMMMMMW‘W"M tests. When a sofl test Is not , -
11 PARK AVENUE S0% of the soil surface is covered by muich, additional mulch shall be immediately applied. Nets shall be inspected avallable, the following minimum amounts should be applied: Limestone © 3 tons per
KITTERY, MARE 03904 after rain events for dislocation or failure. I washouts or breakage occur, re—install the nets as necessary after 10-20-20 fertilizer (N-P2°5-K2°‘) © 800 Ibs. per acre
: repairing domage to the slope. Inspections shall take placlumlqrauimﬂrmb' established (95% soil surface ¢  Seed Mixture (recommended): 133 COURT STREET  PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
covered with grass). Where mulch is used in inspect See Specifications (603) 433-2335 www ALTUS~ENG.com
the year to de if mulch is ,Mtbe:ouum!uczkepukmneeded a
DESCRIPTION
The project consists of a proposed retail/office bullding with parking lot and associated site improvements. G TEMROMARY VEQEDNTION k. ovnmmsnuwmou
Considerationa
a. site is not with p uroodqruvd bdn 75 % mature vegetcuoncoveror vipmp by November 15
SEQUENCF OF MAIOR ACTMVITIES > seodbed preporation and the use of qualty ssed are mportant n this practice just as I permanert "ot ke aha be vith over—wints Is ony orea not stabilzed with %,
nodnq Failure to cwmhlow mnaugmamc mommnmm will often result in an inadequate mmm&thmwm mdchmvb:w; ’c"wmhmlrrﬂmﬂos n convdmah riprap Mvﬂvﬂ base on a road. The winter 2
that provides little or no erosion co con! gl J Z
! mc‘:n"m gm‘ﬁ"”;’.;“’:d“':‘ '&:"‘;‘%""d "m.“"m‘“w&!':"fh:h . Nmmmmwmmﬁmwmmumm cover shall be managed to protect the b. Winter excavation and earthwork shall be compisted such that no more than 1 acre of the site is without stabiization at any one e | BIFREYK (42
temporarlly stabilized with hay bales mulch and surrounded by a hay bale or silt fence barrier until material is surface and ground water quality. Limit the exposed area to those areas in which work s to occur during the following 15 days and that can be mulched In ; CLFFORD =
removed and final grading Is complete. 'Twnwwymmmdbcmdonmlyhnmhm(pm&mdmmnmM-Iopu °“"°¥P“°"°"‘¥"‘°"'V"“ EY Mo 5967 =
3 Consinuct ditches and stoifze pior to direcing flow to them. streambanks, etc.). R s e, Do g T o ARt fance it bey e opel. ES
4. Construct drainage structures, swales & road base mat 'Lmldmdnqma 1d|mdcauu-ot-t uality deterioration in runoff events, thus ke ruw:sm 27
5, Dhchnmdndnvm:mwsxmmddnmdbmanumfm-dmoxcddummg. uchy shall be bl spring d. During frozen conditions, :Zm-« shall consist of erosion control mix berms or any other recognized sediment barriers. §
6. Grade and shape lots to finish elevations. e. vamdmvmulchlhaﬂbemdutumdlsolb per 1,000 square feet or 3 tons/acre (twice the normal accepted rate
7.  Stabilize areas. Specifications of 75—-1bs./1,000 sf. or 1.5 tons/acre) and shall be properly anchored. Erosion control mix shall be applied with a minimum
8.  When all activity Is pi and site is remove all hay bales, storm check dams, silt 4 inch thickness. Mulch shall not be spread on top of snow.
fences and sediment that has been trapped by these devices. Seedbed Preparation f. Between the dates of November 1 and April 15, all muich shall be anchored by either mulch netting, asphalt emulsion chemical,
Apply limestone and fertilizer to soil If soil testing is not feasible on small or tracking or wood cellulose fiber. After November 1st, mulch and anchoring of all exposed soil shall occur at the end of each
mﬂm«mn&nhthﬁucdlm.tmny mw«mmm-dsoommpuocnuue final grading workday.
NAME OF RECEVING WATER Pl b 10 wpties Suit 3t 01015 QerIsS-a) o roply % 30 parient B oot layer f stoson, contrel e 1o Ve VA" Brotecton WD hay or strow ot fuice the porml rete or wih @
calcium plus magnesium oxide) at a rate of 3 tons per acre (138 Ib. per 1,000 square feet). S
h. w—mthdmdmmISmdMlﬂ.bﬂnwuﬁdulnmhnquhd If the date is after November 1st,
Closed drainage system draining into unnamed wetiands. Sesding undl'thunxpoudmhabmloomodquodod%am"mnuuﬂdct.thmhmmﬂybo dormant seeded ot a rate
+ Select seed from recommendations in enclosed table. of 3 times higher than specified for permanent seed and then muiched. If dormant seeding is used for the site, all disturbed
copbing fortae. Wme. > : fore: foosen soll o @ deth of 2 inches betore poctel - ek, f plme TeAck 0 nts WPy vevsuned lots Wb 75 ek kbt et
fertilizer, lime and seed. for e 3 areas vegetat: L re
Mmmuhmumnm':dwm. wm“:mm‘thxm ¢ Apply seed uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill, cultipacker type seeder or hydroseeder (slurry z'y'nplacmlom.mdmdmddn.Nmmtndmdhhm.dmmmoﬁhmqmdh
published by the Maine Dep of P Inchding sead and farttizer). Mydiosesding Wit Inclides muich may be et on sol sarface: (Seeding L. Al stone-lned ditches and channels shall be and by 15. All grass—lined ditches and channels
shall be and by 1. If a ditch or channel is not grass—lined by September 1, then one of the
prir 5. commencing any cearng of gradng of the she.  Sirucurd controle:shall be. Instabed ks sosiid g S— ol o a0 Mg I Tha dicls A G must be- e it propery necled s0d by October
prior to commencing any of site. Structural controls : Install g sod lining in the ditch: A mut 1.
e R B AT [ e m— g kD e L g por T S WL ottt e e RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION
ceases in an areo, silt fences and bale barriers and any earth/dikes will be removed - stone—covered o lovembe d a to be vegetated must and
coon by y sarth/ Mmmu 08% 66 Whe. boll siifsce atvoukd 6 oiered mlched by ‘Soptorber 11 o siope . be ie not by 1, then one of the following actions must
vegetation. i any evidence dmwummlsmmwmmmamdmmtmm b'*m"m.m‘m'“m“w'm' ) : ISSUED FOR:
During construction, runoff will be diverted around the site with stabilized channels where possible measures used in the interim (mulch, filter barriers, check dams, etc.). 4 he_20 =, < T ‘hzac:‘:""wwﬂwmlb'mm
chansels e ey e the S Do Wiared theough bay bale barriery, stons the ' the e o ¢ at lest thre inches of fails o ot least 7% ‘o the slope by November 1- then APPROVAL
check dams, and silt fences. All storm drain inlets shall be provided with hay bale filters or stone Tamporary Seeding Rates and Dates m%mmm "m‘ ";' .“md"";“m“ m‘m?dm"b:’m
check doms. Stone rip rap shall be provided at the outlets of drain pipes and culverts where shown Seed Lb./Ac Seeding Recommended  Remarks standards. ope with o layer o o o he, Hiprop o following MDAE'
on the drawings. Depth Seeding Dates Stabilize the soil with sod: The disturbed slope shall be stabilized with properly installed sod by October 1. Proper
and and mlching is an integral component of the erosion and sedimentation Winter Rye 112 (20 bu)  1-15in  B/15-10/1  Good for fall seeding. Select a hardy i ook, e e e 5l B romote Tose, wroeth I She Gstirbed ok The compemior W mot e DECEMBER 18, 2014
ool AR creas hal b napected and manainad-unh desbes vageome. o . ssabished Thes species, ‘such. s Arsastack Rys. Iate—season sod installation to stabllize siopes having a grade than 33% (3H:AV) dwat
control measures are essential to erosion prevention and also reduce costly morkofwd.d and shaped areas. Oats 80 (2.5 bu) 1-1.5 in 4/1=7/1 Best for spring seeding. Early fall seeding on“;nolhp'hoa N - gredtes or baving. groundwater REVISIONS |
8/15-9/15 will die when winter weather moved in, but ’ ; Erosion control mix shall be properly installed by November 15. The contractor NO. DESCRIPTION BY DATE
P shall be in these areas until permanent seeding is applied. Additionally, erosion ulch will provide protection. % N 3
y S ot p = L Ao Ryegross o P 1) mi x pre bu:lpldshon v Uee ::.dl not mmm&olmlntonuhﬂu slopes having grades greater than 50% (2H:1V) or having groundwater seeps on 0 P.B. SUBMISSION JKC 12/18/14
where appearance is 3 " Place a layer of stone riprap on the slope by November 15.
A A . seeding may be done throughout growing season. k. By September 15, all disturbed soils on areas a slope less than 15% shal be seeded and muiched. If the disturbed areas
Sudangrass 40 (1.0 bu) 51 in 5/15—-8/15 Good growth during hot summer periods. are not stabilized by this date, then one of the following actions shall be taken to stabilize the soil for late fall and winter.
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES Perennial 40 (2.0 bu) .25 in 8/15-9/15 Good“c cover, bmmmenn b = d ByOctobormL ".:Mhhcyw”.';';h winter rye at a seeding
Mulching will allow growing square feet, mr.hm soil or straw at pounds per 1000 square feet, and
A GENERAL season. hormmuch or growth of the rye over the next 30 days. I the rye fails to grow at least
These are the general and p that will be used to hvroommdeh with or 10/1-4/1 Refer to TEMPORARY MULCHING BMP and/or three hehelu!dstocwmmﬁ!ofmmmlbedwlmvmbu 1, then muich the area for over—winter
implement the plan. without ant seeding PERMANENT VEGETATION BMP. wmﬂwumbﬂwé‘ o il " sod by October 1 h
Stabilize the soil with sod:  Stabilize the disturbed properly installed r 1. Proper installation
1. Th-mwncﬂcdpomondm-mﬂbedanududotoncﬂm All disturbed areas must wmmmmwmomwm-hpm.qubymmw umcontuctbn-mmwdmd
be msmmwnmmdnmw D. FLTERS thlol.md-mhqmud promote growth into
e e fenzin 150 pounds per 1000 i i m"::tm:u m‘?';y‘hm”ﬂnmm:,mnfmﬂm RMB
2. Mleowdm-anumﬂuwmmm.MMmdm-{mmynmm pounch pe Squcen 2N She. Orea 80 he acd e theug ’" o . WN BY:
MDSOImhuorgr-ﬂhr A maintenance inspection report will be made after each inspection a. ic filter fabric shall be a pervious sheet of propylene, nyionpolyestu or ethylene yarn and shall be certified mulch, anchor the mulch with plastic netting to prevent wind from moving the muich off the disturbed soil. bRA BY;
and made avnllnbl- the Town officials. the manufacturer or supplier as conforming to the fouowlnq requirements: Maintenance APPROVED BY: JKC
3. The C: will be for Maintenance measures shall be applied as needed during the entire construction season. After each rainfall, snow storm or iod of 2SITE.
and repair iton, and filling out the Inspection and maintenance report. Bhysical Properts Jest thawing and runcff, the site contractor shall perform a visual inspection of all installed erosion control measures cndpoo":n" DRAWING FILE: _____ 4652SITEDWG
4. Built up sediment will be removed from siit fence, stone check dams, or hay bale Filtering Etficiency VIM=51 75% minimum repairs as needed to insure their continuous function. Following the temporary and/or final seeding and muiching, the contractor
barriers when it_has reached one third the height of the fence, check dam, or bale, Tensile Strength at 20% Maximum Elongation ¢ VIM-52 Extra Strength — 50 ib/lin in (min.) shall, in the spring, inspect and repair any mn and/or bare spots. An established vegetative cover means a minimum of 85 to SCALE:
when “bulges” occur. Standard Strength — 30 Ib/lin in (min.) 90 % of areas vegetated with vigorous growth.
5. Al diversion dikes will be inspected and any breaches promptly repaired. Flow Rate VIM-=51 0.3 gal/st/min Shoblizoton Schadda. hefore Moter N.T.S.
6. ;rm w;mwmmumm«mmw-, washouts, and ** Requirements reduced by 50% after 6 months on instaliations. September 15 A‘l‘dlturbodmwullbeucdedtmdmukhd.
ealthy growth. slopes shall be stabilized, seeded and muiched.
z All measures will be maintained in good working order; if a repair is necessary, Symhoﬂcﬁnerf e life at a o MOMMF:IZO’FGMMWM.‘,“)MO’M’M October 1 ‘#g_"_wm(t"‘:mw 'Mm&“d‘% mulch or an erosion control blanket. W
1t wil be initiated within 24 hours and completed within 72 hours. b. Pmlhdbo:pocodamaﬂmmoftaﬂ(|O)laﬂwmm.borﬂorbcmorn:mommendadbyfhe m,,."ml"mmb.Pm.md.,m....‘,“,dqm.mb,...d.dm,,..a,,gm.,,spom,w,ooo
manufacturer and driven securely into the ground (minimum of 16 inches). uare feet and mulched. HARRISON E. LEMONT MGMT CO.
B. MULCHING . Atnnchddlboncwmd approximately six (6) inches wide and six (8) inches deep along the line of posts and November 15 ﬂnwlhﬂmmm-hdhconmnodmdmud HARRISON E. LEMONT
upsiope from Slopes that are covered with riprap shall be constructed by that date. e
Application d. mmmmmmuw.nmm-wmwu'um»ducmwmw December 1 All disturbed areas where the growth of etation fails to be at least three inches tall or at least 75% of the &
* In sensitive areas (within 100 ft of streoms, wetlands and in lake watersheds) temporary mulch shall be sldnofthopomu'hgshawyd\ny-hnqalnmm one (1) inch long, tie wires or hog rings. The wire shall disturbed soil is covered by vegetation, be protected for over—winter. ARLENE M. LEMONT
applied within 7 days of exposing soil or prior to any storm event. extend no more than mmhmwwuﬂa 2
* Areas, which have been temporarily or permanently seeded, shall be mulched immediately following seeding. e. The "standard strength” filter fabric shall be stapled or wired to mhnct.wtdulght(!)ku:hndmhbrk:shuﬂ 11 PARK AVENUE
* Areas which cannot be seeded within the growing season shall be muiched for over—winter protection and be extended into the trench. The fabric shall not extend more than 36 inches above the original ground surface. KITTERY, MAINE 03904
the area should be seeded at the beginning of the growing season. Filter fabric shall not be stapled to existing trees. *
* Muich anchoring should be used on slopes greater than 5% in late fall (past September 15), and over—winter f. When extra strength filter fabric and closer post spacing are used, the wire mesh support fence may be eliminated.
(September 15 — April 15). In such a case, the filter fabric Is stapled or wired directly to the posts with all other provisions of item (g) applying.
g. The trench shall be backfilled and the soil compacted over the filter fabric. %
%_w h. Siit fences shall be removed when they have served their useful purpose but not before the upsiope areas has been
or Straw permanently stabilized.
Organic mulches, Including hay and straw, shall be dried, free of undesirable seeds and coarse
materials.  Application rate shall be 2 bales (70-90 pounds) per 1000 sq. ft. or 1.5 to 2 tom: Strow/Hay Bales
(90-100 bales) per acre to cover 75 to 90 % of the wwnd surface. Hay muich subject to whd blowing
shall be anchored via: netting; peg and twine or tracki *  Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise on the contour, with ends of adjacent bales tightly abutting one another.
*  All bales shall be elther wire—bound or string—tied. Bales shall be installed so that bindings are oriented around the STAKE ON 10° LINEAR SPACING
Erosion Control Mix sides, paralle] to the ground surface to prevent deterioration of the bindings. PR
Erodoncomrolmlxlhdlconllﬂpﬂmorﬂyofurqcnlcmm.lolmdmllhcludomyulthefohvhg *  The barrier shall be entrenched and backfilled. A trench shall be excavated the width of a bale and the length of the I
shredded bark, .compoﬂodbcrlroroth«oc:eﬂwlepmmmbmodmnmllwmw proposed barrier to a minimum depth of 4 inches.
source. Wood or bark chips, ground debris or rep wood products shall not *  After the bales are staked and chinked, the excavated soll shall be backfilled against the barrier.  Backfill soil shall y. N ALTREXX® PROPOSED
le as the organic component of the mix. conform to the ground level on the downhill side and shall be build up to 4 inches against the uphill side of the barrier. , 12" SILT-SOXX™.
It can be used as a stand—alone reinforcement: * At least two stakes or rebars driven through the bale shall securely anchor each bale. The first stake in each bale shall 4 ‘
2 horizontal to 1 vertical or less. be driven toward the previously laid bale to force the bales together. Stakes or re—bars shall be driven deep enough RE‘TAIL OFFICE
* On frozen qmund or forested areas. into the ground to securely anchor the bales.
* At the edge of gravel parking areas and areas under construction. ¢ The gaps between bales shall be chinked (filled by wedging) with hay to prevent water from escaping between the bales.
Other reinforcement BMPs (i.e. riprap) should be used: BUILDING
: Onl;'lopuvlm groundwater nop::o -
polits iih concantroted flows (and in gulles; Instollgtion
¢ A the bottom of steep w‘mﬂv slopes mndlw 100 feet in length; # Sediment barriers shall be installed prior to any soil disturbance of the contributing drainage uplope of them. WORK AREA MAP 5 0 LOT 8
Below culvert outlet aprons; and *  The barrier must be placed along a relatively level contour.
* Around catch basins and cm-d storm systems. 435 US ROUTE 1
" Maintenance
Composition 0 berm: immediat: i
Erosion control mix shall contain a well—graded mixture of particle sizes and may contain rocks less :%bmhm':l '“-:h;;"ﬁ;;‘“nd i wr:nmb.;‘ d”m"";, ﬂ;ﬁym ?mm ?“x»:’:«;‘»r@;“&#ﬂmn KIT TERX MAINE
than 4" in diameter. Erosion control mix must be free of refuse, physical contaminants, and material there are signs of underc at center or the adqes of the barrier, or impounding of large volumes of water behind
toxic to plant growth. The mix composition shall meet the following standards: them, sediment barriers shall replaced with a temporary check dam. PLAN VIEW SECTION
¢ The organic matter content shall be between 80 and 100%, dry weight basis. ¢ Should the fabric on a silt fence or filter barrier decompose or become ineffective prior to the end of the expected usable
* Particle size by weight shall be 100 % passing a 6" screen and a minimum of 70 %, maximum of life and the barrier still is necessary, u..fm.hdp.r.pmc.d eE:
85X, passing a 0.75" screen. *  Sediment deposits should be removed when deposits reach nppm:umhlymu\lrd (1/3) the height of the barrier. m
* The organic portion needs to be fibrous and elongated. *  Filter berms should be reshaped as needed. 1. SLTSOXX MAY BY USED IN PLACE OF SILT FENCE OR OTHER SEDIMENT BARRIERS.
mmn. portions of silts, clays or fine sands are not acceptable in the mix. ¢ Any sediment deposits remaining in place after the silt fence or filter barrier is no longer required shall be dressed or 2. AL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX SPECIICATIONS.
lation removed to conform to the existing grade, ed and seeded.
+ Erosion control mix shall not be used on slopes mqm/vmn 2:1. o +  Additional stone may have to be added to the construction stabllized entrance, rock barriers, stone lined swales, etc., 3 JLTRCC COUPOST/SOL/MOCK/SEED FLL MATERAL SHALL BE ADASSTID AS NECESSARY TO MIET #E EROSION CONTROL
* On siopes of 3:1 or less; 2 inches plus an additional 1/2 inch per 20 feet of slope up to 1 feet. periodically to maintain propoer function of the erosion control structure. =
* On slopes between 3:1 and 2:1, 4 inch plus an additional 1/2 inch per 20 feet of siope up to 100 feet. 4. ALL SEDWENT TRAPPED BY SILTSOXX SHALL BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY. mTES
The thickness of the m Mehat!haboﬂomof(ﬁcubponoedl!ﬂbm
< 3:1 slope slopes between 3:1 and 2:1
< 20' of slope 2.0° 4.0'
<60 of dpe 30 50 EILTREXX STAKING DETAILS SHEET NUMBER:
< 100" of slope 4.0 6.0'
* It shall be placed evenly and muﬂ provide 100 % soil coverage, with the soil totally invisible. NOT TO SCALE S
@ —
o




. LOAM & SEED
LI (SEE SITE PLANS)
ALUMINUM SIGN
BLANK (TYP) )
o GRANITE CURB
_FINISH GRADE _| ENGINEERING, INC.
7 MIN. R7=8A 6 133 COURT STREET PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
12" x 18" 12" x 18 SEE PAVEMENT (803) 433-2335 www. ALTUS—ENG.com
CROSS SECTION
9-1/2"
| _.I I__ -1/
— 4"
1-9/16" 3,000 psi CONCRETE WMITH
NOTES CONCRETE BRICK SUPPORTS
i 1. SEE SITE PLAN FOR LMITS OF CURBING
90" CUT OPTRION
; 2.ADJOINING STONES OF STRAIGHT CURB LAID ON CURVES
ot SHALL HAVE THE SAME OR APPROXIMATELY THE SAME LENGTH
ALL SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED IN THE
AAARIN CH (NGO TRAPYY:  COMIRCL, ORMCAS, 3. MINIMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT CURB STONES = 18"
- 4. MAXIMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT CURB STONES = &'
- QU UL & THOUE 0. 4 1P i 5. MAXIMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT CURB STONES LAID ON CURVES —
NOT TO SCALE SEE CHART
LENGTH: _AS REQUIRED ——
k& IN.
? NOTE: RADIUS FOR STONES MAXIMUM
HOLES: 3/8° DIAETER, 1* C~C FULL LENGTH
SO{AI.L CONFORM TO ASTM A-499 (GRADE 60) OR ASTM A=576 WITH SQUARE JOINTS LENGTH
GRADE 1070 — 1080) 1. RAMP CROSS SECTION TO BE THE SAME AS ADJACENT SIDEWALK. - e
— NHDOT STONE ~ SECTION NHDOT STANDARD. ENISH. SHALL BE PANTED WIH TWO COATS OF AN APPROVED MEDIUM GREEN 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE W FIELD. ALL SLOPES AND -
. SIESE SEANDARD a0 3 s BAKED ON OR AIR DRIED, PAINT OF WEATHER RESISTANT QUALITY. DMENSIONS 7O COMPLY WITH A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS. 29'-41" 2
2. LENGTH — DETALED ON PLANS (50 FOOT MINIMUM). FABRICATION SHALL BE COMPLETE BEFORE PAINTING. 42'-55' 3
56'=68" 4
3. THCKNESS - SIX (6) INCHES (MINIMUM). g-az' s
96" 6
© M - AL ORNE WO MESS OTERSE SPECRED SIGN POST DETAIL CURB CUT DETAIL :
S, ELIER FABRIC ~ MIRAF 600X OR EQUAL APPROVED BY ENGINEER. NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE OVER 110’ L] THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN
6. ~ ALL SURFACE WATER THAT IS FLOWNG TO OR DIVERTED TOWARD THE RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION
SHALL BE PIPED BENEATH THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS IMPRACTICAL, A 3
BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES THAT CAN BE CROSSED BY VEHICLES MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE PIPE. 'NSTMRE%S:D/ORRLw ISSUED FOR:
SIGN ON P
7 RAEG R FLowiNG OF SEDWENT ONTO PUBLC TS A S WL REURE PEon HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE GRAPHIC SYMBOL OPTIONAL BUILDING MOUNTED NOT TO SCALE APPROVAL
TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE OR ADDITIONAL LENGTH AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND |SSUE_DATE:
REPAIR_AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, 4" WIDE PAINTED WHITE
DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY MUST BE REMOVED MMEDIATELY. LINES (TYP.) DECEMBER 18, 2014
8. WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED TO REMOVE MUD PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS=OF=WAY. - =0
WHEN WASHING S REQURED. IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABLIZED WTH STONE WHICH REVISIONS |
DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE. L NO. DESCRIPTION BY DATE
9. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL ENTRANCES TO PUBLIC i] 0 P.B. SUBMISSION JKC 12/18/14
RIGHTS—OF-WAY, AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, AND/OR WHERE AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.
%_ 3o SAWCUT EDGE
s : -
<
% EXISTING PAVEMENT DRAWN BY: RMB
CLEAN VERTICAL EDGE OF SAWCUT JOINT.
: COAT VERTICAL EDGE OF JONT WTH RS~ APPROVED BY: JKC
ULSION_ IMMEDIATELY CING
B NOTE: PAVEMENT PATCH. DRAWING FILE: 4652SITE.DWG
I 9'-0" ] 8- 0" 5'=0" (TYP.) SYMBOL TO BE PAINTED IN ALL HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE SPACES CONSTRUCT BITUMINOUS CONCRETE %
GRATE : SEE SITE PLAN THANDICAP_ACCESSIBLE ' 8—0" (FOR ) PAVEMENT. (SEE ROADWAY CROSS SECTION) SCALE:
v SPACE VAN ACCESSIBLE) N.T.S.
UFTING STRAP
STALL PARKING HANDICAP SYMBOL IYPICAL PAVEMENT SAWCUT DETAIL A
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE OWNER /APPLICANT:
HARRISON E. LEMONT MGMT CO.
STANDARD FABRIC
OF ORANGE WOVEN RPPROVED EQUAL HARRISON E. LEMONT
MONOFILAMENT
HOT BITUMINUOUS nm S'T COMPACTED) o ARLENE M. LEMONT
1" SURFACE COURSE (M: 9.5 mm SUPERPA!
DUNPING STRAP 2" BASE COURSE (MAINE DOT 19.0 mm SUPERPAVE) 11 PARK AVENUE
ALLOWS Y
REMOVAL OF CURB OR RETAINING WALL) KITTERY, MAINE 03904
CONTENTS AS SHOWN ON SITE PLANS
6" LOAM & SEED IN FILL SECTIONS MAX. LENGTH
SLOPE (SEE GRADING PLANS) 3
4 PROJECT:
s
LA . PROPOSED
\—u.n.ar.m'r AGGREGATE = 6" 7 RETAIL/OFFICE
un.um'n' AGGREGATE - 12 & BUILDING
COMPACTED SUITABLE SUBGRADE 3
— MAP 50 LOT 8
1. AL EXISTING FILL, BURIED ORGANIC MATTER, LOAM, AND/OR om QUESTIONABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED 435 US ROUTE 1
FROM BELOW ALL PAVEMENT, SHOULDERS AND UNDERGROUND PIPING/UTILITIES TO DEPTHS RECOMMENDED IN
RISTALLATION AND MAMNTENANCE: RURIHNCA. MPORE. KITTERY, MAINE
. " — SRR FUICE: Al Pl 2. SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOFROLLED A MINIMUM OF 6 PASSES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR OPERATING AT PEAK 1. SEE PLANS FOR CURB LOCATION.
mmwﬂ““ T %'%"5‘ &mm“ o ’m"am’:.‘."u';ﬁ"m'“ﬁa‘aw&'ﬁ- AT Yo% B MERS oY e 2. ADJOINING STONES SHALL HAVE THE SAME OR APPROXIMATELY THE SAME LENGT
CRATE 70 W WET 3. FILL BELOW PAVEMENT GRADES SHALL BE GRANULAR BORROW COMPACTED PER MDOT REQUIREMENTS. o cure s nnE:
3. MINIMUM LENGTH STONES = 3
MANIDUNCE.  REMOE ALL ACCAMULATED SEDRNT AND DEBFES FROM VICMTY OF THE UNT AFTER EACH STORM EVDNT 4. SITEWORK CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS WITH THE CONSTRUCTION
gmmmw“umm:MN“%ﬁmﬁ'#%wa% MANAGER PRIOR TO PLACING GRAVELS. 4. MAXIMUM LENGTH OF CURB STONES = 10'
RELFSG FMAFS 40 MO W GWTE. 05002, OFIONAL ASSORIENTR: NISACE ASOMIIY 5. TACK COAT SHALL BE APPLIED BETWEEN SUCCESSIVE LIFTS OF ASPHALT. 5. MAXMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT CURS STONES LAID ON CURVES — SEE CHART.
UNACCEPTABLE INLET PROTECTION METHOD: e,uuwmousnmﬁmummmozmwmrtrnsm MAXIMUM DENSITY
AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D-2041. THE BASE AND SUBBASE MATERIALS SHOULD BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95 0. CURS LS, ROUNDID AND BATIENED FACES TO BE CUT WHEN CALLED.FOR DETAIL SHEET
A SMPLE SHEET OF GEDTEXILE UNDER THE GRATE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. PERCENT OF THEIR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITIES AS DETERMINED BY ASTM D—1557.
SHEET NUMBER:
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION g C
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 2 = 5
a




BOTTOM WIDTH (3")

— MINIMUM DEPTH (D) = 18"
PROPOSED FINISH GRADE

N 4
“’No%,.‘:z

5" LOAM, SEED, MULCH AND FERTILIZER —/

NOTES:

1. THE FOUNDATION AREA OF THE WATERWAY SHALL BE CLEARED AND GRUBBED OF ALL

& INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MATTING WHERE
SHOWN OR AS REQUIRED FOR STABILIZATION

TREES, BRUSH, STUMPS, AND OTHER

OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. MATERIALS REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF SO THEY WILL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE

OF THE WATERWAY.

CONSTRUCTION OR PROPER FUNCTIONING
2. THE WATERWAY SHALL BE EXCAVATED OR SHAPED TO LINE, GRADE AND CROSS SECTION AS REQUIRED TO MEET THE DESIGN

SH.
ALL APPROPRIATE STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATION:

LARITIES WHICH WILL IMPEDE NORMAL FLOW.
‘QUIREMENTS BECAUSE OF OVER EXCAVATION OR TOPOGRAPHY SHALL BE

MINIMIZE EROSION AND AIR AND
S SHALL BE COMPUED WITH FOR INSTALLATION.
ALLOWING

POLLUTION.
5. VEGETATION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED IN THE SWALE OR AN EROSION CONTROL MATTING INSTALLED PRIOR TO

STORMWATER RUNOFF TO FLOW

THROUGH THE SWALE

6. MAINTENANCE OF THE VEGETATION IN THE
EROSION, AND FAILURE OF
WEEDS AND WOODY VEGETATION AND TO
MOWED TOO

WA
THE WATERWAY. MOWING SHALL
KEEP THE

Y IMPORTANT IN ORDER TO PREVENT RILLING,
FREQUENTLY ENOUGH TO CONTROL EN

ICROACHMENT OF
GRASSES IN A VIGOROUS CONDITION. THE VEGETATION SHALL NOT BE

CLOSELY SO AS TO REDUCE THE EROSION RESISTANCE IN THE WATERWAY.

7. THE WATERWAY SHALL BE INSPECTED PERIODICALLY
DETERMINE THE CONDITION

STORM GREATER THAN 0.5" OF RAINFALL IN 24 HOURS TO

OF THE WATERWAY. RILLS AND DAMAGED AREAS SHALL BE PROMPTLY REPAIRED AND REVEGETATED
PREVENT FURTHER DETERIORATION.
8. ONLY LOW PHOSPHATE AND LOW RELEASE NITROGEN FERTILIZER MAY USED TO PROMOTE GROWTH.

AS NECESSARY TO

GRASSED SWALE

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

h>2

15'=0"

4~ MULCH LAYER

6" PONDING AREA

18" SOl FILTER
20-30% TOP SOIL

20-30% MULCH
50—55% SAND

3" FILTER BLANKET, 3/8" PEA GRAVEL

12" 3/4°CRUSHED STONE

NON—=WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

4" PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN, TYP.

SOIL_FALTER MEDIA MEDOT 4703.01 AGGREGATE SEEDING
FLTER SPECIFICATION SEVE | % BY WEGHT Croeping red fescue 20 B/acre
MDA | BY VoL Sz
SAND Tall fescue 20 B/acre
50-35% | MEDOT SPECICATION §703.01 FINE AGGREGATE e 100
PO CoNCRERE: “ 95-100 Bird's foot treefol 8 Ib/acre
NOW TOPSOL| 20-30% | LOAMY SAND TOPSOR WITH MNIAL CLAY .4 o
(10 0z/sv) PASSING THE #200 SEVE #30 25-80 Al R 20/%/ocve
EROSION STONE. 18" MIN. DEPTH MULCH MODERA SHREDDED BARK OR WOOD 60 fo=30 Total
(SEE NOTE 3 BELOW) TR | R ULCH Wi LSS AN 5% PASSNG #00 2-10 88 B /acre
#200 SEVE 0-8 Straw mulch or erosion control blanket
after seeding

1. CONSTRUCT EMERGENCY OVERFLOW WEIR TO THE WIDTHS AND LENGTHS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

2. THE SUBGRADE FOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND RIPRAP SHALL BE PREPARED TO LINES
AND GRADES THE PLANS.

SHOWN ON ’
1. USF CONSTRUCTION SHALL ANCE OF MAINE DEP STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MAN
3. EROSION STONE USED FOR THE EMERGENCY OVERFLOW WEIR SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING GRADATION: LATEST EDITION. B GERAL TONPORM GEVENT AMING
Sz PERCENT PASSING BY WEIGHT 2. THE USF SUBGRADE SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO THE DESIGN DEPTH PLUS TWO (2) INCHES. AT THAT DEPTH FOUR
& 100 (4) INCHES OF COMPOST SHALL BE TILLED INTO THE EXISTING SOILS SUCH THAT THE SOILS ARE MIXED.
12" 90-100 3. USF SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND REMAIN OFF—LINE UNTIL TURF IS ESTABLISHED AT 80X COVERAGE FOR
g 0-15 DO NOT ALLOW SILTED RUNOFF TO ENTER THE USF.
4. DO NOT DRIVE CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT ON FILTER SUBGRADE NOR ON THE FILTER MATERIAL INSTALL FILTER
4. GEOTEXTILE FABRICS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM PUNCTURE OR TEARING DURING THE MATERIALS BY MEANS OF AN EXCAVATOR LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE FILTER AREA
THE AREAS IN_THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPAIRED 5. REFER TO SPECIFICATION FOR GRASS MIX. INITIAL ESTABLISHMENT: DURING THE FIRST 2-3 MONTHS OF

OF THE FABRIC. ALL REPAIRS OR JOINING TWO PIECES OF FABRIC WEEK).
SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES. 6
5. THE EROSION STONE MAY BE PLACED BY EQUIPMENT AND SHALL BE FOR NEW

1x3 VERTICAL FACE BOARDS.
/_mmwm

-

GALVANIZED IRON PIPE
(3 PIPES PER 10' SECTION)

ESTABLISHMENT WATER THE USF ON A WEEKLY BASIS (TO SUPPLEMENT RAINFALL FOR TOTAL OF 1—~INCH PER

s IN THE SPRING OF EACH YEAR, ANY DEAD VEGETATION SHALL BE REMOVED TO ALLOW

SHALL BE MOWED

SHALL BE AERATED WITH DEEP TINES OR THE SURFACE REPLACED.

NOT TO SCALE

8'=0"

2x4 RALS (TYP)
/_w SECTIONS (TYP.)

GROWTH, AND ANY ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT (NORMALLY AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE U!
BE REMOVED. DURING THE GRO\

ISF) SHALL
WING SEASON TURF AS NEEDED. IF WATER PONDS ON THE
SURFACE FOR MORE THAN 24 HOURS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OR 72 HOURS THEREAFTER, THE

FILTER SURFACE

ALSO

GRASSED UNDERDRAINED SOIL FILTER

NOT TO SCALE

SEE ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

= SEE ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

Ok IMe POST I CLEAN GRANULAR |~ SEE ROADWAY CROSS SECTION
2 1/2° DIA CORNER BACKFILL MATERIAL
COMPACTED AS SPECIFIED
GALVANIZED
BRACKET TO
HOLD PIPE:
SAND BLANKET
<N AS SPECIFIED BELOW
MAX. UNDISTURBED SOIL
é-_ ™G STONE BEDDING AS
FOR FULL WDTH
OF THE TRENCH UP TO
SPRINGLINE OF PIPE, 6"
SECTION B8 BELOW PPE I EARIM AN
=N 12" BELOW PIPE IN ROCK
ROCK SUBGRADE
- R (TEMPLATE)
f (WHICHEVER IS GREATER)
SAND BLANKET CRUSHED GRAVEL BEDDING
S8
" X FINER BY WEIGHT X% PASSING BY WEIGHT
& THK cONCRETE PAD SIEVE SIZE SEVE SIZE
FIBER REINFORCEMENT 2 90 — 100 - 5
28 DAY - pel 200 0-15 2 95 — 100
1 55 - 85

MDOT TYPE A, CRUSHED GRAVEL
*(IN SAND PORTION) FRACTION PASSING THE #4 SIEVE.

NOT TO SCALE

BACKFILL MATERIAL BELOW PAVED OR CONCRETE AREAS, BEDDING MATERIAL, AND SAND

BLANKET SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 95X OF AASHTO T 99, M
SUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL BELOW LOAM AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS

THAN 90% OF AASHTO T 99, METHOD C.

NOT TO SCALE

C

P4652

ALTUS

133 COURT STREET PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 433~-2333 www.ALTUS—ENG.com
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THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN
RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ISSUED FOR:
SKETCH PLAN REVIEW

DATE:
DECEMBER 18, 2014

REVISIONS
NO. DESCRIPTION BY DATE
0 SKETCH PLAN SUBMISSION JKC 12/18/14

DRAWN BY: — RMB
APPROVED BY: _____ KC
DRAWING FILE: 4652SITE.DWG
SCALE:

N.T.S.
OWNER /APPLICANT:

HARRISON E. LEMONT MGMT CO.
HARRISON E. LEMONT

&
ARLENE M. LEMONT
11 PARK AVENUE
KITTERY, MAINE 03904

PROJECT:

PROPOSED
RETAIL/OFFICE
BUILDING
MAP 50 LOT 8

435 US ROUTE 1
KITTERY, MAINE

DETAL SHEET
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REVISIONS

Copyright violations are punishable by fines up 1o $100.000

COPYRIGHT 2014 PEARSON TRADITIONAL DESIGN LLC

These plans are copyrighted under the lews of the United States of America. These plans are the property of
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McEachern & Thornhill

Attorneys At Law

December 14, 2005

Ms. Heather M. Ross

Kittery Code Enforcement Officer
P. O. Box 808

Kittery, ME 03904-0808

Re: Kittery Foreside Design Standard Review
Dear Heather:

I have reviewed the Kittery Foreside Ordinance with regard
to the Design Review provisions. I understand that the Kittery
Foreside Committee has been disbanded and a "successor
organization" has not been appointed. My first impression of the
design standards set out in the Ordinance is that some of them
are broadly drafted and sprinkled with subjective concepts. I
realize that the design review is only advisory to you or the
Planning Board but it has introduced a layer of review to which
an applicant will be subjected. Moreover, it adds up to 45 days
to the permit-granting process. All these comments are off the
point of your inquiry.

You indicate that you now have a request for a building
permit before you but there is no entity to review the permit
under the Design Review. In light of this, it would be my
opinion that you should grant the permit if it complies with the

Ordinance. I don’t believe that an applicant should be penalized

with regard to an advisory review when the legal mechanism for

Dopean A MeFachern & Dan W Thornhill

POy Bos B350, 10 Wildker Street
INEery Vadne 0590 ]
Felephone 207129 1881 FAN 207 /4549 8890
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McEachern & Thornhill Attorneys At Law

Ms. Heather M. Ross

Re: Kittery Foreside Design Standard Review
December 14, 2005
Page 2

that review is yet to be established. Moreover, the Town is
protected through your review of the permit request.
Should you need anything more on this, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

s

Duncan A. McEachern

DAMcE/cn
Copy to
Mr. James Noel
Mr. Jonathan L. Carter

\Opinions\Foreside
\DAM\Foreside.2.doc



ITEM 6

PLAN REVIEW NOTES January 8, 2015
15 Old Armory Way - M4 L5
Site Plan Review —Preliminary Page 1 of 2

Town of Kittery
Planning Board Meeting
January 8, 2015

Old Armory Way Mixed Use Development — Preliminary Site Plan — Completeness Review
Owner/applicant Ken McDavitt requests approval to construct two residential condominiums (total of
three dwelling units) with 8 commercial boat slips at 15 Old Armory Way, Tax Map 4, Lot 51 in the
Mixed Use Kittery Foreside Zone, and the Shoreland and Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities
Overlay Zones. Agent is Ken Wood, P.E., Attar Engineering, Inc., Eliot, Maine

PROJECT TRACKING
REQ’D ACTION COMMENTS STATUS
ygs | DeidiFlan Scheduled: 5/8/14 GRANTED
Review/Approval
NO Site Visit Held during Sketch Plan PENDING
ypg | Drelminary PlanReview | oo iioq or 178015 PENDING
Completeness/Acceptance
YES Public Hearing TBD
YES Port Authority Approval TBD
YES Final Plan Review TBD
Applicant: Prior to the signing of the approved Plan any Conditions of Approval related to the Findings of Fact along with waivers and
variances (by the BOA) must be placed on the Final Plan and, when applicable, recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. PLACE
THE MAP AND LOT NUMBER IN 1/4” HIGH LETTERS AT LOWER RIGHT BORDER OF ALL PLAN SHEETS. As per Section
16.4.4.13 - Grading/Construction Final Plan Required. - Grading or construction of roads. grading of land or lots. or construction of buildings is
prohibited until the original copy of the approved final plan endorsed has been duly recorded in the York County registry of deeds when
applicable.

Background

Applicant began the process for parcel development in 2012, not proceeding beyond the sketch plan
review level. In June 2014 the Applicant received Sketch Plan approval. The Applicant has submitted a
preliminary plan application based on the concept approved in June.

The project consists primarily of two new residential condominium buildings (3 dwelling units) replacing
one principal structure (3 dwelling units) and garage and the creation of 8§ commercial boat slips.
Construction of associated parking for the boat slips is part of the proposed project, residential parking is
provided in attached garages and a single exterior space adjacent to the buildings.

A retaining wall is required for the commercial pafking which is designed for 5 spaces and one accessible
space. The Applicant has prepared a stormwater management report for CMA’s review.

Staff Comments
Completeness Review

The Town’s Peer Review Engineer will review the preliminary plan application and is prepared to have
comments for the Board’s consideration at the first meeting in February if a public hearing is scheduled.

With the exception of Standard Boundary Survey the preliminary plan application appears to be generally
complete and the Board can accept the application conditioned that the Boundary Survey and any
comments/request for information from CMA and the board members is submitted in advance of
scheduling a public hearing (three weeks prior to the meeting date).

The Board’s primary objective for this meeting is to determine if the application is complete. Below is
the supporting Code:

P:\PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT\PLANS AND PROJECTS\M4 L51 Old Armory Way\Preliminary\PRN-M4L51-1-8-15.doc



PLAN REVIEW NOTES January 8, 2015
15 Old Armory Way - M4 L5
Site Plan Review —Preliminary Page 2 of 2

16.10.5.3 Planning Board Acceptance Review.

16.10.5.3.1 Preliminary Plan Acceptance Criteria.

A. At a Planning Board acceptance review meeting, the Planning Board must accept or deny the preliminary plan
application in accordance with the following:

1. Applicant(s) have standing by virtue of vested interest (right, title, or interest) in all properties under
consideration in the plan;

2. Application is complete in accordance with the requirements of Section 16.10.5.2 or the Planning Board accepts
and approves by formal action any written requests for waiver of submission contents or deferment.

3. At the acceptance review meeting, if the Planning Board accepts the preliminary plan, it must confirm the review
category; determine if any studies/review or analysis is required in accordance with Section 16.10.5.2D and
schedule the date for a public hearing.

The Applicant’s presentation and the Boards consideration should focus on this objective and make an
effort not to begin a substantive review as to how and if the project conforms to the Code, unless
necessary to identify information that applicant has not addressed or is missing and is needed to in order
to perform a successful review.

Kittery Foreside Committee (KFC)

The Board is actively discussing the status of this committee that is referenced in the Code. The property
is located in the Mixed Use Kittery Foreside Zone so the question as to how to address the requirement in
the Code for review by the KFC should be discussed. Staff suggests that if the Board is not comfortable
making the determination without the KFC, perhaps a peer-review can be prepared by an architect
through the peer-review process already on the way with CMA.

Board’s Action

Staff recommends the Planning Board accept the plan application conditioned that information noted
above is prepared and submitted prior to holding a public hearing.

move to accept the preliminary site plan application of Ken McDavitt to construct two
residential condominiums (total of three dwelling units) with 8 commercial boat slips at 15 Old
Armory Way, Tax Map 4, Lot 51 in the Mixed Use Kittery Foreside Zone, and the Shoreland
and Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities Overlay Zones and schedule a site walk and
public hearing.

P:\PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT\PLANS AND PROJECTS\M4 L51 Old Armory Way\Preliminary\PRN-M4L51-1-8-15.doc



15 Old Armory Way

Project Description
December 19, 2014

Introduction

Ken and Sandy McDavitt purchased the property from William and Mary Dennett on August 6", 2004.
Ken and his wife bought the property with the intention to develop so that they may keep a unit to
retire to. Ken, being a sailor, was attracted to the property because of its access to the open ocean and
the maritime activities it enables. Years past there was an active dock on the property and the old piers
remain today. Sandra was attracted to the property because of fond memories visiting her Kittery
grandmother Sprague and returning to her Kittery roots tracing back to the 1700’s.

The McDavitts’ plan to replace the existing 2 structures, a 3-family structure with detached garage and
workshop, with 2 new structures, a single family and two-family. Further, they plan to expand the
existing pier and float with a basic marina consisting of 8 boat slips, each with water and electric. The
property will be a mixed use condominium, 3 residential units and a marina.

The sketch plan for the project was approved on June 12, 2014. The sketch plan was for 3 residential
units with 5 parking spaces, and 12 boat slips with 9 parking spaces. Listening to the traffic and parking
concerns expressed by the planning board, the McDavitts’ preliminary plan increased the number of
spaces associated with the three dwelling units from 5 to 6 and reduced the number of boat slips from
12 to 8, keeping 6 parking spaces, one more than required.

Existing Condition
Property
The 31,300 S.F. ot is located at 15 Old Armory Way, Kittery, Maine with 325’ of frontage along the
Piscataqua River, Kittery tax assessor’s Map 4, Lot 51. The property is located in the Kittery Foreside
(MU-KF), Shoreland Overlay (0Z-SL), and Commercial Fisheries / Maritime Activities Overlay (0Z-CFMU)
Zone.
Kittery Foreside Lot Requirements are:
Minimum land area per dwelling unit 5,000 square feet
Minimum street frontage: O feet
Minimum front yard: 10 feet
Minimum rear and side yards: 10 feet
Minimum separation distance between principal buildings on the same lot: 10 feet
Minimum setback from:
water body and wetland water dependent uses: O feet
all other uses (including buildings and parking): 75 feet
Maximum building coverage 60 percent
Minimum open space on the site 40 percent
Kittery Foreside — Design Review
KFC advisory design review is required for any project involving the construction of a new
building.
The KFC has a maximum of forty-five (45) days to complete its review of the project. The KFC is
to provide a written report documenting its findings relative to conformance with the design
standards and any recommendations for changes to the project needed to conform to the

s
Page 1



standards. The design review must be completed prior to approval of a development plan under
Chapter 16.10, or the issuance of a building permit if development review is not required, unless
the KFC fails to complete its review within forty-five (45) days in which case the application must
be processed without the KFC review. The findings of the design review must be provided to the
Planning Board and/or CEO for consideration in their actions relative to the project.
Shoreland Overlay Zone Site Requirements are:
Maximum lot coverage 60 percent
Principal and accessory structures minimum setback from water bodies is 75 feet
Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities Overlay Zone Site Requirements are:
Parking area must be set back at least 25’ from Normal High Water Line.
Structures
Currently there are 2 old structures, a 3-family residential building with a detached garage and
workshop.
The residential building is in need of repair and upgrading. It has a foot print of 1,140 SF, three stories
high from the street level (including the unfinished attic) and a full walkout basement. It is legally
nonconforming being setback 2’ from the street and 70’ from the normal high water mark.
The detached garage and workshop has a footprint of 390 SF with a partial walkout basement. It too is
in need of repair and is legally nonconforming being setback 65’ from the normal high water mark.
Pier and Float
The pier is 6" by 30’ long with an attached 30’ ramp and 10’ by 20’ float used for 1 vessel.

Proposed Changes

Residential Use

The placement of the buildings on the lot is difficult. Setback from water, street and side yards creates a

small buildable area. Please see the attached perspective drawing. Great effort was taken to conform

to the Kittery Foreside Design Standards:

The placement of buildings on the lot does acknowledge the uniqueness of the site, the neighboring

buildings, and the natural setting. The height of the new structures is similar to that of the existing

structure and not higher than 35 feet from the average grade.
The 2-family building replaces the existing detached garage and workshop. The existing garage
and workshop sits about 65 feet from the normal high water mark, current setback
requirements are 75 feet. The new structure will sit on a 1,500 SF footprint and be setback 18’
from the street and 75’ from the normal high water mark. Each unit will have a one care garage
within the structure and living space above and below. Additional parking space is in front of
each garage, for a total 2 parking spaces per dwelling unit.
The single family building replaces the existing 3-family structure. The existing 3-family
structure sits 2 feet from the street, 10’ now required, and 70 feet from the normal high water
mark, 75 feet now required. The single family building will have a 900 SF foot print and is
setback 10’ and 75’ from the normal high water mark. There is a 2 car garage within the
structure with living space above and below.

The buildings and the front elevation are oriented facing the street on which the buildings are located.

The overall massing of the buildings simulates the concentrated use of space in the Foreside zone while

avoiding the use of large, multi-unit buildings. The building footprints are not greater than maximums

set, 1,500 SF.

Page 2



The new buildings include architectural details that reflect the historic style of the Foreside zone.
Molding and trim are used to decorate or finish the surface of buildings and doors. Eaves and overhangs
are incorporated into the design.

Each building has its own structure and elevation treatment that is different from its neighbor.

The roofs are of the allowed shape, gambrel with dormers.

Retaining walls will be built with redi-rock.

Utilities will be placed underground from the access pole.

Large, healthy trees are being preserved.

There will be no traffic increase due to the residential units on Old Armory Way because the total
number of residential units remains at 3.

Marina Use

The existing pier, ramp and float will have additional floats attached, secured by piers, to accommodate
7 more vessels, 8 total. Each slip will have water and electric available. The slips will be rented, in order
of priority, to the condominium owners, neighborhood residents, town of Kittery residents and others.
Marina parking requirements for 8 slips are 5 spaces; one space per slip, less 3 spaces exempt per
Kittery Town Code 16.3.2.15. There will be 6 off-street parking spaces, one more than required,
supported by a retaining wall made from Redi-Rock, please see attached example of Redi-Rock.

The slips will stay in the water year round. The peak use is in the summer time, it is anticipated that
winter use will be minimal. Conservative traffic estimates anticipate a peak hour of 2.3 trips.

Marina permitting requires approval of Kittery Port Authority, Army Corp of Engineers, and Maine
Department of Environmental Protection. An application will be filed with the Maine Bureau of Lands
regarding the necessary land lease for the project over wetlands resource. In addition, the McDavitts
shall notify the Maine Preservation Commission and Maine Indian Tribal Nations of the proposed
project.

Conclusion

The McDavitts are not looking for any variance and is meeting current design standards. They are
replacing old, non-conforming structures with new conforming structures that keep the character of and
add beauty to the neighborhood. He is providing water access and use to those in the neighborhood
and town who wish to lease boat slips. The traffic report shows that at peak time, traffic will be
increased by only 2.3 cars in one hour.

Sincerely,

Ken McDavitt Sandy McDavitt
Owners

15 Old Armory Way

Kittery, Maine

Page 3
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THIS PLAN PROVIDES DETAILS FOR A TWO BUILDING DEVELOPMENT, PROPOSED DOCK AND
BATHHOUSE LOCATED ON OLD ARMORY WAY IN KITTERY, MAINE. BUILDING 1 CONTAINS 1
RESIDENTIAL UNIT, BUILDING 2 CONTAINS 2 RESIDENTIAL UNITS. THE PROPERTY IS IDENTIFIED ON
THE TOWN OF KITTERY TAX ASSESSOR'S MAP 4, LOT 51. THE TOTAL AREA OF THE PARCEL IS
31,300 SQ. FT. OR 0.72 ACRES.

. BOUNDARY INFORMATION IS BASED ON REFERENCE 1. AN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND

TOPOGRAPHY SURVEY WAS PERFMMED BY ATTAR ENGINEERING IN JULY, 2004. THE EXISTING
STREET AND LOT 4-52 HOUSE LOCATION SURVEYED BY ATTAR ENGINEERING IN AUGUST,
2014. BUILDINGS ON ALL OTHER ABUTTING LOTS WERE TAKEN FROM THE KITTERY GIS AERIAL
PHOTOGRAPHS AND ARE APPROXIMATE.

. TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON A MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DISK LOCATED IN THE

FOUNDATION OF THE FORMER KITTERY POST OFFICE ON GOVERNMENT STREET. DISK STAMPING IS
D-605 AND ELEVATION IS 33.42 (NGVD 29).

THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE KITTERY FORESIDE (MU—-KF), SHORELAND OVERLAY (0Z-SL),
AND COMMERCIAL FISHERIES/MARITIME ACTIVITIES OVERLAY (OZ-CFMU) ZONE. REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE KITTERY FORESIDE (KF) DISTRICT ARE AS FOLLOWS:
MINIMUM LAND AREA PER DWELLING UNIT: 5,000 S.F.
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 5,000 S.F.
MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 0'
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK: 10"
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK: 10
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 80%
ACTUAL BUILDING oovERAce IS (2,514 S.F./ 31,300 SF.) = 8.0%
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE ON SITE:
ACTUAL OPEN SPACE IS (15.235 S.F. / 31,300 SF.) = 58.3%
MINIMUM SEPERATION DISTANCE BETWEEN PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS ON THE SAME LOT: 10
MAxggMBSH_mgc FOOTPRINT FOR ANY NEW BUILDING: 1,500 SQ. FT., UNLESS REPLACING A

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SHORELAND OVERLAY ZONE (OZ-SL) ARE AS FOLLOWS:
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE IN THE MIXED USE KITTERY-FORESIDE (MU-KF) ZONE IS 60%
ACTUAL LOT COVERAGE IS (6,535 S.F. / 31,300 S.F.) = 20.9%
NEVI PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES MUST BE SET BACK 75' FROM THE NORMAL HIGH
WATER LINE OF ANY WATER BODY.

4, PARKING STANDARDS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

DWELLING UNITS: 2 VEHICLE SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT. ACCORDING TO SECTION
16.3.2.15.E.1.b OF THE KITTERY TOWN CODE, PARKING REQUIREMENTS IN THE KITTERY
FORESIDE DISTRICT MAY BE REDUCED TO 1.5 PARKING SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT.

MARINAS WITHOUT LAUNCH FACILITIES: 1 SPACE PER SLIP OR MOORING

THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES IS:
DWELLING UNITS: 3 UNITS X 1.5 SPACES/UNIT = 5 SPACES REQUIRED.
MARINAS: 8 BOAT SLIPS X 1 SPACE/SUP = 8 SPACES
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING SPACES = 13 SPACES HOWEVER SECTION 16.3.2.15 ALLOWS A
:‘(?‘SRPES(‘;EEN“AL USE EXEMPTION OF 3 PARKING SPACES, THEREFORE THE TOTAL REQUIRED IS
A TOTAL OF 12 SPACES ARE PROVIDED, WITH 4 GARAGE SPACES, 2 EXTERIOR SPACES FOR
RESIDENTIAL UNITS, AND 6 SPACES FOR MARINE USE ASSOCIATED WITH THE BOAT SLIPS,
ONE SPACE IS ADA ACCESSIBLE.

IN THE COMMERCIAL FISHERIES/MARITIME USES OVERLAY ZONE PARKING AREA MUST BE SET
BACK AT LEAST TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET FROM THE NORMAL HIGH—WATER LINE (SECTION
16.8.9.4F)

THE 75’ STRUCTURE SETBACK FROM THE NORMAL HIGH WATER LINE IN THE SHORELAND OVERLAY

" ZONE AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 16,3.2.17.0.2.A). OF THE TOWN OF KITTERY ORDINANCE IS BASED

ON THE HIGHEST ANNUAL TIDE (HAT) OF 6.4 FEET (NGVD28). THE HAT OF 6.4 FEET WAS TAKEN
FROM THE "MAINE DEP HIGHEST ANNUAL TIDE (HAT) LEVELS FOR YEAR 2013 MAINE COAST FROM
EASTPORT TO PORTSMOUTH, NH" FOR THE PORTSMOUTH HARBOR — PORTSMOUTH LOCATION.

THE SITE IS SERVED BY PUBLJC WATER AND SEWER. THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS DO NOT INCREASE
THE NUMBER OF UNITS ON THI

THE PROPOSED RETAINING WALL TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. RETAINING WALLS OVER 4 FEET IN

" HEIGHT MUST BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. THE RETAwG WALL

WATER VALVE B4 SHOULD BE A BLOCK RETAINING WALL BY REDI-ROCK INTERNATIONAL, LLC OR S
WATER SHUTOFF &
SEWER MANHOLE ®
EXISTING SEWER — s REFERENCES
"PLAN OF LAND PREPARED FOR THE ESTATE OF RALPH E. DENNETT, KITTERY, MAINE" PREPARED
EXISTING WATER —EW BY THOMAS F. MORAN, INC., DOVER, NH. DATED 11/6/86.
EXT. EDGE PAVEMENT  .iwiiiuft.™
EXT. EDGE GRAVEL ~ —————————— SITE PLAN
15 OLD ARMORY WAY
L. REMOVED BATHHOUSE 12/29/14 KITTERY, MA'NE
K. REVISED SEWER SERVICE 12/15/14
: Secmes v o
: PO P Lonen B e SANBORNVILLE, NH 03872
H. REVISED BUILDING 1 11/3/14 .
g oo 35/ ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.
& SENEIN dmevine. 8/30/14 VL & STRUCTURAL " MARINE
E ADDED MARINA PARKING, GENERAL REVISIONS 4/4/14 1284 ROAD — ELIOT, MAINE 03903
D. RELOCATED PROPOSED DOCK 10/28/13 PHONE: (207)439 —6023  FAX: (207)439-2128
c. TOWN_REVIEW 10/16/13 SCALE: APPROVED BY: DRAWN BY:
B. REVISED HAT, NHWL SETBACK, BUILDING LOCATION 8/7/12 1" = 20 EAB
A REVISED DOCKS 3/12/12 DATE: REVISION : DATE
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE 10/28/11 L: 12/29/14
REVISIONS JOB NO: C093-14 CAD FILE: OAW SITE SHEET 1

TAX MAP 4, LOT 51
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4. ALL PIPEg. VALVES, FITTINGS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL MEET CURRENT KITTERY WATER DISTRICT
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GENERAL NOTES

ALL STORM DRAINS TO BE ADS N-12 (PE) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

2, CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY WILL PREPARE THE ELECTRICAL PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALL
ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE SERVICES WILL BE UNDERGROUND.

3. SEWER MAINS TO BE 8" SDR 35 PVC. ALL OTHER APPURTENANCES SHALL MEET KITTERY SEWER

5. A MINIMUM OF 5.0' OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED OVER ALL WATER LINES.

8. SILTATION
CONSTRUC FENCE Wil
MATERIAL STOCKPILES. SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSPE
DURING PROLONGED RAIN. SILT AND SOIL PARTICLES ACCUMULATING BEHIND THE FENCE SHALL
BE REMOVED AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAIN EVENT AND IN NO INSTANCE SHOULD ACCUMULATION

TORN OR DAMAGED AREAS SHALL BE REPAIRED. A

—r

/

NS /

I 11. THE CLEARING OF TREES SHALL BE LIMITED TO
PLAN AS SILT FENCE AND PROPOSED TREELINE.

EXCEED 1/2 THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE.
SILT FENCE SHALL BE STAKED UPSTREAM OF EACH CULVERT.

9. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT VEGETATION AND MULCHING IS AN INTEGRAL COMPONENT OF THE
. ALL AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND AMRQINTMNED
THESE C

PERMANENT SEEDING IS APPUED. A
BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

THE AREA OF DEVELOPMENT INDICATED ON THE

SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.
THI SIRED VEGETATIVE COVER IS ESTABLISHED.
ESSENTIAL TO EROSION PREVENTION AND ALSO REDUCE COSTLY REWORK OF GRADED AND

e
L N A
I AL J\/)ALJ 10. SEEDING, FERTILIZER
~ _b)[ﬁf 4 \Z\Z\ *f " REQUIREMENTS. TEM

LL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE
LL ALSO BE INSTALLED AROUND AN
CTED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT AND DAILY

ADDITIONALLY, EROSION

W— , 6. NEW WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RESPECTIVE DISTRICT
VA X QUIREMENTS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT DIG SAFE AND ALL LOCAL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITIES AND CONDITIONS.
LOCATING AND PROTECTING ANY UNDERGROUND OR ABOVE GROUND UTILITY IS THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIERS Wi
TIONS. A SILT

AND LIME RATES AND TIME OF APPLICATION WILL BE DEPENDENT ON SOIL
IPORARY VEGETATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN THESE ARI
AND SEDIMENTATION MEASURES SHALL

OF ALL STRIPPING OR
Y SOIL
ONTROL MEASURES

EAS UNTIL

(8 x10) — — L \ EXISTNG DOCK
e P ) /]
- = 8 / /
APPROXIMATE RIPARIAN = = . T PROPOSED DOCK WITH 8 J
BOUNDARY LINE BOAT SLIPS BY OTHERS /’\ /
v
30'\/ L ~
Te L
GRADING PLAN
" 15 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, MAINE
1"\'/R\\IE‘:" FOR: KEN McDAVITT
TAQUA 157 RED GATE ROAD
pISCA SANBORNVILLE, NH 03872
ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.
CVIL® STRUCTURAL & MARINE
1284 STATE ROAD — ELIOT, MAINE 03903
PHONE: (207)439-6023 _FAX: (207)439-2128
GRAPHIC SCALE SCALE: APPROVED BY: DRAWN BY:
o ™ ™ B. REMOVED BATHHOUSE AND ADDED UTILITES 12/29/14 1" = 20" EAB
0 A REVISED SEWER SERVICE 12/15/14 DATE: REVISION : DATE
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE 11/25/14 A 12/29/14
REVISIONS JOB NO: C093-14 CAD FILE: OAW_GRD SHEET 2

TAX MAP 4, LOT 51
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SITE DETAILS
15 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, MAINE

FOR:

KEN McDAVITT
157 RED GATE ROAD
SANBORNVILLE, NH 03872

Nt ATTAR ENGINEERING, INC.

MARINE
03903

AS NOTED

fgy 4 E CIVIL  STRUCTURAL
o 1284 STATE ROAD — ELIOT, MAINI
ey PHONE: (207)439-6023 FAX: (207)439-2128
Qe&;?;‘ SCALE: APPROVED BY: DRAWN BY:

EAB

DATE:
12/29/14

REVISION : DATE

JOB NO: C083-14 CAD FILE: OAW_DTL SHEET 4

TAX MAP 4, LOT 51




TOWN OF KITTERY, MAINE
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMEN T
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine 03904 ] ad '
PHONE: (207) 475-1323 - FAX: (207) 439- 6806 DEp
www.kittery.org | 8

p \

APPLICATION: SITE PLAN REVIEW

, O $5.00/100 sQ FT OF GROSS Appicaiion Fee baid:
O sso/use oF uNiT; OR el . e
FEE FOR O s300. 00 PLUS
TE id:
S;EV:EL‘:,'_“ HE g':,EATER O 50.50/LINEAR FOOT O $20.00/ UNIT INTENDED TO GIST?EFgé ?gl\?/N COBE
: ’ OF DOCK, SLIP & PROVIDE OVERNIGHT SLEEPING :
FLOAT; OR ACCOMODATIONS s ate:
Tone: Kittery Forside
Parcel Map 4 Lot 51 Base: —_— Total Land Area | 31,300
PROPERTY ID Overlay: (Square Feet)
DESCRIPTION Ms4: XX YES___NO
Physical
Addiets 15 Old Armory Way
Name | Kenneth McDavitt POB 245
Sanbornville, NH 03872
i Phone | 603-930-3259 Mailing
OWNER'S Address
INFORMATION Fax
Email > ken@mcdavitt.com
Name Attar Engineering, Inc ::s?::;f
APPLICANT'S Phone | 207-439-6023 1284 State Road
AGENT Mailing Eliot, ME 03903
INFORMATION | Fax Adldress
Email Ken@attarengineering.com
Existing Use: 3 family residential building, garage with workspop, pier with float
z
o
£
(E; Project Name: | 15 Old Armory Way
g Proposed Use: 3 residential condominium units in 2 buildings, commercial marina with 8 boat slips
S
w
o
o
a.

REV. 6-2014 Page 1 of 9



WAIVER REQUEST

Ordinance Section

Describe why this request is being made.

**XEXAMPLE*** *FXXEXAMPLE***
16.32.560 (B)- OFFSTREET Requesting a waiver of this ordinance since the proposed professional offices have a written agreement with the abutting Church
PARKING. owned property to share parking.

None

DESCRIPTION

Related Kittery Land Use Code concerning waivers and modifications:

16.10.8.2.5 Conditions or Waivers.

Conditions required by the Planning Board at the final plan review phase must have been met before the final plan may
be given final approval unless so specified in the condition or specifically waived, upon written request by the applicant,
by formal Planning Board action wherein the character and extent of such waivers which may have been requested are
such that they may be waived without jeopardy to the public health, safety and general welfare.

16.7.4.1 Objectives Met. In granting modifications or waivers, the Planning Board must require such conditions as will,
in its judgment, substantially meet the objectives of the requirements so waived or modified.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this application is true and correc/t'yuill not deviate from
the plans submitted without notifying the Kittery Planning Department of any changes. 4 G e, A0
Applicant’s Owner’s / L ﬁt;
Signature: Signature: Y Z
Date: Date: /L -8 y
COMPLETED BY OFFICE STAFF
ASA CHARGE AMOUNT ASA CHARGE AMOUNT

REVIEW SERVICES
LEGAL FEES (TBD) RECORDER $35
ENGINEERS REVIEW (TBD) FACT FINDING (TBD)
ABUTTER NOTICES 3R° PARTY INSPECTIONS (TBD)
POSTAGE $20 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $50
LEGAL NOTICES PERSONNEL
ADVERTISING $300 SALARY CHARGES IN EXCESS OF 20 HOURS
SUPPLIES
OFFICE $5

SUB TOTAL SUB TOTAL

TOTAL ASA REVIEW FEES

REV. 6-2014 Page 2 of 9




Minimum Submission Requirements

O 15 COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION
O 15 COPIES OF THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN — 12 REDUCED SIZE AT 11”X17”AND 3 FULL SIZE AT 24”X 36”
O 1 PDF OF THE SITE PLAN SHOWING GPS COORDINATES

SUBMITTALS THE TOWN PLANNER DEEMS SUFFICIENTLY LACKING IN CONTENT WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW.

Related Ordinances: Kittery Land Use Code- Title 16

16.10.5.2 Planner Review and Confirmation of Submittal Content - Preliminary Plan.
A completed application must include on the plan or attached thereto, the following items, unless upon the applicant’s
written request, the Planning Board, by formal action, waives or defers any requirement(s) for submission.

A. A minimum of fifteen (15) paper copies of the application form, plan and all attachments thereto plus if applicable,
five (5) paper copies of the 24 x 36 inches size plan sheets.

B. Plan mustinclude:

1. Plan sheets drawn on a reproducible medium and must measure no less than eleven (11) inches by
seventeen (17) inches and no larger than twenty-four (24) inches by thirty-six (36) inches; with a:

2. Scale of the drawings no greater than one inch equals thirty (30) feet for developments less than ten (10)
acres, and one inch equals fifty (50) feet for all others;

3. Code block in the lower right-hand corner. The block must contain:
a. Name(s) and address(es) of the applicant and owner,
b. Name of the project.
G: Name and address of the preparer of the plan, with professional seal, if applicable,
d. Date of plan preparation/revision, and a unique ID number for the plan and any revisions;

4. Standard boundary survey conducted by a surveyor licensed in the state of Maine, in the manner
recommended by the State Board of Registration for Land Surveyors;

5. An arrow showing true north and the magnetic declination, a graphic scale, and signature blocks for the
owner(s) and members of the Planning Board;

6. Locus map showing the property in relation to surrounding roads, within two thousand (2,000) feet of any
property line of the development,

7. Surveyed acreage of the total parcel, of rights-of-way, wetlands, and area to be disturbed and amount of
street frontage;
8. Names and addresses of all owners of record of property abutting the development, including those

across a street;

9. Locations of essential physical features such as watercourses, forest cover, and outcroppings
10. Proposed development area conditions including, but not limited to:
a. Structures; their location and description including signs, to be placed on the site, floor plan of

exterior walls and accesses located within one hundred (100) feet of the property line;

b. Utilities proposed including power, water, sewer, holding tanks, bridges, culverts and drainage
ways;

REV. 6-2014 Page 3 of 9



WAINE R E. TRANSFER TAX PAD

DocH 28849848652

DocH 2884848652
Book 14184 Page 185

WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, That We, WILLIAM A. DENNETT and MARY D.
DENNETT of 182 Whipple Road Kittery, Maine, for consideration paid, grants to KENNETH

M. MCDAVITT, a single man, whose mailing address is 49 Arch Street Dover, New
Hampshire,

With WARRANTY COVENANTS

The land m Kittery, County of York and state of Maine, which is more particularly
described as follows:

A certain lot or parcel of land together with an apartment building thereon at # 15 Old
Armory Way (formerly known as Echo Strect) in said Kittery, bounded and described as follows:

Bounded by Echo Street 419 feet on the Northwest; on the Northeast by land formerly of
Mrs. Abby W. Johnson; on the East by land formerly of Mrs, Aun M. Neal’s heirs; on the South

by the Piscataqua River. The above described premiscs were formerly known as the Joseph E.
Cox [Homestead.

Excepting therefrom the premises deeded to Elizabeth E. Boulter by Alexander Dennett

by deed dated June 16, 1922, and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 708,
Page 14.

See deed of Ralph E. Cox to Ralph E. Dennett, dated April 11, 1918 and recorded in the
York County Registry of Deeds in Book 658, Page 402, and deed of Ralph E. Dennett to
Alexander Dennett, dated April 21, 1921, and recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in
Book 674, Page 464. Sce also York County Probate Docket # 66035 for Alexander Dennetl’s

Estate, as above, and for source of title in Ralph E. Dennett, deceased, See York County Probate
Docket # 86-309 for Ralph E, Dennett’s estate.

Being a portion of the premises as conveyed to the grantors herein by Deed of William A,

Dennett, Individually, dated December 30, 1994 recorded with the York County Registry of
Deeds at Book 7299, Page 333.

- Avowat

WITNESS our hands and scals this® " day of July, 2004.

b/ﬁ%%zﬁ

William A. Dennett

Dreird) Q™

Mary D. Dééxett




Fage 186

DocH# 2064648652

Book 14184
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Mawd Haohire =
STATE OF Mg
County of l@:a«mum July 2004

B A B 1 . .
On this é_ day of Aaly, 2004, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared William A. Dennett and Mary D. Dennett, proven to me through satisfactory evidence

of identification, which was VALD Dliveds Kieamnge (o be the person(s) whose name(s) are
signed on the preceding docurnent and acknowledged to me that they signed j untarily for its
stated purpose.

My Commission expires:

Robert J. Rodger
N.H. Commissioner of Deeds
My Commission Expires: May 29, 2007

Prirne Title Sarvices Inc.
100 Brickstone Square

Andover, MA 01810

Received York SS
BB/ BE/P664 4z 25PM
REGISTER OF DEEDS
Debra L. Anderson
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ROGER C. RAYMOND, JR., President JAMES E. GOLTER, Secretary
ROBERT P. WYMAN, Treasurer MICHAEL S. ROGERS, Superintendent

OFFICE OF

KITTERY WATER DISTRICT

17 State Road
Kittery, Maine 03904-1565
TEL: 207-439-1128
FAX: 207-439-8549
Email: kitterywater @ comcast.net

Kittery Planning Board
200 Rogers Road
Kittery, ME 03904
November 20, 2014
Re: Ken McDavitt - 15 Old Armory Way, Kittery
Dear Planning Board Members,
This letter is to verify that the Kittery Water District does have the capacity to supply the
redevelopment of 15 Old Armory Way with municipal water service per the Attar
Engineering plan dated 11/14/14.
Sincerely,
/%/r//l’/gj 4 ﬁg(/
/‘ g S

Michael S. Rogers
Superintendent

A




ATTAR

ENGINEERING, INC

CIVIL  STRUCTURAL - MARINE

15 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, MAINE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STUDY

Project No.: C093-14 November 24, 2014

¢ Scope

This Stormwater Management Study has been prepared for the proposed development at 15
Old Armory Way in Kittery, Maine. The proposed development involves replacing the existing
structure with two new buildings, and constructing a bathhouse, new dock, and associated
parking area. The entire parcel contains 0.72 acres. The project must meet the Stormwater
Management requirements for the Town of Kittery.

¢ Site and Watershed Description

The site is located in the Piscataqua River watershed. The Piscataqua River flows directly to
the Atlantic Ocean and is tidal in the area of the site. A 7% minute series U.S.G.S. map of
the project area is attached. Currently 10,170 S.F. of the site is developed, including 2,705
S.F. of buildings and parking. The undeveloped portion of the lot is wooded.

The topography of the site is a slight slope down from Old Armory Way progressing into a
steep slope towards the Piscataqua River. The majority of grades on-site are from 10% to
30%.

The Piscataqua River is located to the south of the site. On site runoff sheet flows across
parking area, through a swale, and down the bank to the river.

This site is located in a FEMA A2 flood zone, with a flood elevation at 9 feet (NGVD1929), as
shown on the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map. The area of development is outside of the
flood zone.

The proposed site development involves the construction of two buildings containing 3
dwelling units, a parking lot, path, and dock. The proposed development results in 6,440
S.F. of impervious area. The area of disturbance for the new construction on the site is
approximately 11,550 S.F. The development will result in 19,920 S.F. of developed area,
including the buildings, parking, and grassed areas.

+ Soils/Hydrologic Soil Groups

Soil types and their respective Hydrologic Soil Groups (HSG) were determined from the Soil
Survey of York County, Maine. The site soil group was found to be Urban Development (Ur).
HSG C was used for the stormwater modeling of this area.

¢ Methodology

The stormwater quantity analysis was conducted using the HydroCAD Stormwater Modeling
System by Applied Microcomputer Systems. The analysis determines the “Existing
Condition” and “Developed Condition” stormwater flows. Both cases are analyzed for the 2,
10 and 25-year, 24-hour frequency storm events. The Existing Condition analyzes the site
as it currently exists and the Developed Condition models the site with the proposed
improvements described above.

1284 State Road. Eliot. ME 03903  tel (207) 439-6023  fax (207) 439-2198



¢ Water Quantity Analysis

Existing Condition

The site consists of one sub-catchment (SC) for the Existing Condition analysis. SC 1 is the
entire site with one Analysis Points (AP) along the Piscataqua River.

Developed Condition
The Developed Condition analysis consists of one sub-catchment. All Developed Condition
flows were routed to the Analysis Point at the Piscataqua River, described above.

Changes in Stormwater Flows

Changes in peak stormwater flows at the analysis point, represents the difference from the
Existing Condition to the Developed Condition. The results are shown in the attached table.
The 2-year storm results in a 0.05 cfs increase to the peak flow. The 10 and 25-Year storm
events result in a 0.03 cfs and 0.01 cfs increase, respectively. This increase in peak flow is
negligible, especially given that the stormwater flows into the Piscataqua River, a large
resource.

¢ Summary

The increase in peak flows for this small parcel are negligible, since the site drains to the
Piscataqua River. No adverse effects are anticipated on any downstream properties or
drainage structures.

Sincerely,

Edward Brake, E.I.T.

C093-14 SW OAW.doc



OLD ARMORY WAY
Stormwater Flows
C093-14

EXISTING AP1

DEVELOPED AP1

CHANGE AP1

STORM EVENT

2 Year 10 Year 25 Year
[ 0.81] 1.93] 2.55|(cfs)
| 0.86| 1.96| Zﬁﬂ(cfs)
| 0.05| 0.03] 0.01 ](cfs)
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ATTAR

ENGINEERING, INC

CIVIL  STRUCTURAL - MARINE
1284 STATE ROAD, ELIOT ME 03903

LOCATION MAP
15 OLD ARMORY WAY
USGS MAP, KITTERY, ME QUADRANT
APPROX. SCALE: 1:24,000
PROJECT NO. C093-14




ATTAR

ENGINEERING, INC

CIVIL - STRUCTURAL = MARINE
1284 STATE ROAD, ELIOT ME 03903

SOILS MAP
15 OLD ARMORY WAY
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15 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, MAINE

OPERATION AND MAINTANANCE PROGRAM
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BMP’s

This project contains specific Best Management Practices (BMP’s) for the conveyance,
storage, and treatment of stormwater and the prevention of erosion. All components
should be inspected quarterly, and after every significant rain event of 1" in any 24-hour
period. Additional inspection intervals are specified for certain BMP’s.

The party responsible for implementing this Operation and Maintenance Program (O & M
Program) shall be the property owner.

Swales

All swales should be inspected for accumulation of debris, which could adversely affect
the function of this BMP. These areas should also be maintained to have gradual
slopes, which prevent channeling of stormwater and erosion of the bottom and sides of
the swales.

Snow Removal

Snow shall be stockpiled only in the approved snow storage areas. Plowing of snow into
wetland areas or detention ponds shall be avoided. Additionally, a mostly sand mix
(reduced salt) shall be applied during winter months to prevent excessive salt from
leaching into wetland areas. Excess sand shall be removed from the storage areas, all
paved surfaces and adjacent areas each spring.

Vegetated Buffers

Buffers shall be inspected for evidence of erosion or concentrated flows through or
around the buffer. Eroded areas shall be repaired, seeded and mulched. A shallow
stone trench should be installed and maintained as a level spreader to improve areas
that exhibit concentrated flows.

Seeding, Fertilizing and Mulching

All exposed soil materials and stockpiles must be either temporarily or permanently
seeded, fertilized and mulched in accordance with plan specifications. This is one of the
most important features of the Erosion Control Plan, which will provide both temporary
and permanent stabilization. Areas must be repaired until a 75% effective growth of
vegetation is established.

Record Keeping

Routine maintenance and inspections will be accomplished by the property owner’s
maintenance staff or third party contracted by the property owner. All inspections
accomplished in accordance with this program shall be documented on the attached
Inspection & Maintenance Log. Copies of the Log shall be kept by the property owner,
and be made available to the Town of Kittery, upon request.

1284 State Road, Eliot, ME 03903  tel (207) 439-6023  fax (207) 439-2128



INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE LOG
15 OLD ARMORY WAY

Date Purpose' Maintenance Done? By

1. Purpose is the reason for the inspection. For example; “quarterly’ or “after a

significant rain event.”
2. Maintenance Done means any maintenance required as a result of the inspection,

such as trash removal or re-seeding of areas.
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Reach Routing Diagram for OAW_EXT
Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. , Printed 11/26/2014

HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC




OAW_EXT Type Ill 24-hr 2 YEAR STORM Rainfall=3.00"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 1

Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 15.43% Impervious Runoff Depth=0.91"
Flow Length=99" Tc=2.3 min Ul Adjusted CN=74 Runoff=0.81 cfs 0.056 af

Link AP1: Inflow=0.81 cfs 0.056 af
Primary=0.81 cfs 0.056 af



OAW_EXT Type Ill 24-hr 10 YEAR STORM Rainfall=4.60"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 2

Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 15.43% Impervious Runoff Depth=2.05"
Flow Length=99"' Tc=2.3 min Ul Adjusted CN=74 Runoff=1.93 cfs 0.126 af

Link AP1: Inflow=1.93 cfs 0.126 af
Primary=1.93 cfs 0.126 af



OAW_EXT Type Il 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 3

Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 15.43% Impervious Runoff Depth=2.69"
Flow Length=99" Tc=2.3 min Ul Adjusted CN=74 Runoff=2.55 cfs 0.165 af

Link AP1: Inflow=2.55 cfs 0.165 af
Primary=2.55 cfs 0.165 af



OAW_EXT Type Il 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 1

Summary for Subcatchment 1S:

Runoff = 255cfs @ 12.04 hrs, Volume= 0.165 af, Depth= 2.69"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-36.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type Il 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Area (sf) CN Description
4,955 98 Unconnected pavement, HSG C
970 96 Gravel surface, HSG C
7,465 74 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C
18,720 70 Woods, Good, HSG C
32,110 76  Weighted Average, Ul Adjusted CN = 74

27,155 84.57% Pervious Area
4,955 15.43% Impervious Area
4,955 100.00% Unconnected

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)

2.0 50 0.2800 0.41 Sheet Flow,
Grass: Short n=0.150 P2= 3.00"
0.3 49 0.3700 3.04 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Woodland Kv= 5.0 fps
2.3 99 Total
Summary for Link AP1:
Inflow Area = 0.737 ac, 15.43% Impervious, Inflow Depth = 2.69" for 25 YEAR STORM event
Inflow = 2.55cfs @ 12.04 hrs, Volume= 0.165 af
Primary = 2.55cfs @ 12.04 hrs, Volume= 0.165 af, Atten= 0%, Lag= 0.0 min

Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 1.00-36.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
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Reach Routing Diagram for OAW_PRP
Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. , Printed 11/26/2014

HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC




OAW_PRP Type Ill 24-hr 2 YEAR STORM Rainfall=3.00"
Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Page 1
Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method
Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 29.41% Impervious Runoff Depth=1.02"

Flow Length=157" Tc=4.4 min Ul Adjusted CN=76 Runoff=0.86 cfs 0.062 af



OAW_PRP Type Ill 24-hr 10 YEAR STORM Rainfall=4.60"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 2

Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 29.41% Impervious Runoff Depth=2.21"
Flow Length=157" Tc=4.4 min Ul Adjusted CN=76 Runoff=1.96 cfs 0.136 af



OAW_PRP Type Ill 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 3

Time span=1.00-36.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 701 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS
Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method - Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment 1S: Runoff Area=32,110 sf 29.41% Impervious Runoff Depth=2.87"
Flow Length=157" Tc=4.4 min Ul Adjusted CN=76 Runoff=2.56 cfs 0.176 af



OAW_PRP Type Ill 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Prepared by Attar Engineering, Inc. Printed 11/26/2014
HydroCAD® 10.00 s/n 01988 © 2011 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 1

Summary for Subcatchment 1S:

Runoff = 256 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 0.176 af, Depth= 2.87"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-36.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type lll 24-hr 25 YEAR STORM Rainfall=5.40"

Area (sf) CN Description
9,445 98 Unconnected pavement, HSG C
370 96 Gravel surface, HSG C
10,105 74  >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG C
12,190 70 Woods, Good, HSG C
32,110 80 Weighted Average, Ul Adjusted CN = 76

22,665 70.59% Pervious Area
9,445 29.41% Impervious Area
9,445 100.00% Unconnected
Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
0.6 50 0.0260 1.29 Sheet Flow,
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2= 3.00"
0.1 12 0.0250 3.21 Shallow Concentrated Flow,
Paved Kv=20.3 fps
0.1 51 0.1760 15.33 71.55 Parabolic Channel,

W=7.00' D=1.00" Area=4.7 sf Perim=7.4'
n=0.030 Earth, grassed & winding

3.6 44 0.3640 0.20 Sheet Flow,
Woods: Light underbrush n=0.400 P2= 3.00"

4.4 157 Total
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Condition B - No Back Slope, No Front Slope, 250 psf Live Load Surcharge
9'-0" Single Planter Block Wall-41" Series Blocks
40° Stone Backfill REQUIRED

Grade to Drain Away From Wall
(Curb and Gutter May Be Required) g 250 pSf LIVE LOAD
SURCHARGE
28" Top Block‘\
& : 3
Move Blocks Forward During Y ! 2 oD
Installation to Engage Shear \‘ feletehetichanel &3
Knaobs (Typical) N\ ZN\ Suscaste: Sest ! sEeReRei e
1%" SB 3G PERA33a ﬁt
Trough Must Be Filled with AN - 3 sereely
Soil, Stone, or Concrete N\ ~ ?K ::; 3% Q
1 w 0 og 0 000
(Typical) 1% B : E soslests
T Q 00 €9
80" 7\ o Crushed Stone Backfill
(Exposed Wall Face) i (A'STM No. 57.0{' EquVaIent)
9 with ¢ = 40° Minimum Placed
From Back of Wall to Native Soil
Non-Woven Geotextile Fabric
Gmun d Level Native Soil Must Be Excavated

and Removed to 1 on 1 or
Flatter

NATIVE SOIL
Silty Sand, Clayey Sand with an
Internal Angle of Friction, ¢ = 28°

\‘j,‘/, D) \/‘;“Pf 3 2R
M Bury Depth) )/
( & MUI}’ b ) A

(Levellng Pac) \/(\ /\//:

Base Elevation

Perforated Drain w/ Sock
(Or As Specified by Engineer)
(Gravity Drain to Outlet)

Crushed Stone Leveling Pad
(ASTM No. 57 or Equivalent)

PRELIMINARY SECTION

(No Scale)

* This drawing is for reference only.
* Final designs for construction must be prepared by a registered Professional Engineer using the actual conditions of the proposed site.

« Final wall design must address both internal and external drainage and shall be evaluated by the Professional Engineer who is responsible for the wall design.
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Chris DiMatteo December 15, 2014
Town of Kittery Project No.: C093-14
P.O. Box 808

Kittery, Maine 03904

Re: 15 Old Armory Way
Traffic Statement

Dear Mr. DiMatteo:

On behalf of Ken McDavitt, | have calculated the following conservative traffic estimates
for the proposed development at 15 Old Armory Way, described by the Town of Kittery
Assessor's Map 4 as Lot 51:

The 3 dwelling units are expected to produce 8 trips per dwelling or 24 trips per day,
with 2.4 peak hour trips. The 8 boat slips are expected to produce 4 trips per berth or
32 trips per day, with 2.3 peak hour trips.! The total trips per day is 56, with 4.7 peak
hour trips. Note that the proposed dwellings are replacing existing dwellings, so the 24
trips for the dwelling unit are existing trips.

Please contact me for any additional information or clarifications required.
Sincerely,

ki Bzt

Edward Brake, E.I.T.

cc: Ken McDavitt

C093-14 Traffic.doc

! Estimated trip generation rate taken from San Diego Municipal Code Land Development Code Trip
Generation Manual, revised May 2003.

1284 State Road, Eliot, ME 03903  tel (207) 439-6023  fax (207) 439-2128



| TAX MAP 4 LOT 46
CATHERINE W. WOLFF
10 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, ME 03904

PROPOSED Y.C.R.D. 9795/ 280
BUILDING 1 .
(896 SF.) PROPOSED ) /\QS&
BUILDING 2 5
1,500 S.F. ‘@
/) 4gak“/'
I TEMPORARY BENCHMARK

< 5
PK NAIL IN PAVEMENT © e s

= 29
EL. = 40.50 A SlTE/

| f k I TAX MAP 4 LOT 47
CLARA JOANNE NEWCOMER

14 OLD ARMORY WAY

KITTERY, ME 03904

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS ) Ay Y.CRD. 2218/ 206
(SCALE: 17 = 20') ‘ ‘

LOCATION MAP
(NTS)

I TAX MAP 4 LOT 48

TAX MAP 4 LOT 52

4 Eﬁ'é"gfbm,\ﬁuéé’?“xfé" /" JOHN THOMAS & JUDITH POWER DESPRES GENERAL NOTES
KITTERY, ME 03304 PROPOSED 9'X19" 48 EVANS ROAD 1. THIS PLAN PROVIDES DETAILS FOR A TWO BUILDING DEVELOPMENT, PROPOSED DOCK AND
Y.CRD. 16308/ 861 . PARKING SPACE MARBLEHEAD, MA 01945 BATHHOUSE LOCATED ON OLD ARMORY WAY IN KITTERY, MAINE. BUILDING 1 CONTAINS 1
&y Y.CR.D. 14949/ 534 RESIDENTIAL UNIT, BUILDING 2 CONTAINS 2 RESIDENTIAL UNITS. THE PROPERTY IS IDENTIFIED ON

) .
. J THE TOWN OF KITTERY TAX ASSESSOR'S MAP 4, LOT 51. THE TOTAL AREA OF THE PARCEL IS
EXISTING HOUSE pt _ 31,300 SQ. FT. OR 0.72 ACRES.

| ~——— 1~ SURVEYED EXISTING 2. BOUNDARY INFORMATION IS BASED ON REFERENCE 1. AN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND

! )% HOUSE LOCATION TOPOGRAPHY SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY ATTAR ENGINEERING IN JULY, 2004. THE EXISTING
STREET AND LOT 4-52 HOUSE LOCATION WERE SURVEYED BY ATTAR ENGINEERING IN AUGUST,
2014. BUILDINGS ON ALL OTHER ABUTTING LOTS WERE TAKEN FROM THE KITTERY GIS AERIAL
PHOTOGRAPHS AND ARE APPROXIMATE.

TAX MAP 4 LOT 49

ANDREW S. & HEATHER L REED 3. TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON A MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DISK LOCATED IN THE

Ao W R A X % oAk UNE FOUNDATION OF THE FORMER KITTERY POST OFFICE ON GOVERNMENT STREET. DISK STAMPING IS
| YRS, 150737 463 0\\2 \ ' 3 D-605 AND ELEVATION IS 33.42 (NGVD 29).
‘ ‘ ‘ CRD. o
\ Iy, ; BRSO s A THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE KITTERY FORESIDE (MU—KF), SHORELAND OVERLAY (0Z-SL),
. ; : , e o S Sy AND COMMERCIAL FISHERIES /MARITIVE ACTIVITIES OVERLAY (0Z—CFMU) ZONE. REQUIREMENTS
ARMORY WAY A FOR THE KITTERY FORESIDE (KF) DISTRICT ARE AS FOLLOWS:
CENTERUNE S MINIMUM LAND AREA PER DWELLING UNIT: 5,000 SF.
; Q MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 5,000 S.F

MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE: 0
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK: 10
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK: 10’
T MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: 60%
ACTUAL BUILDING COVERAGE IS (2,514 S.F./ 31,300 S.F.) = 8.0%

TAX MAP 4 LOT 50
RICHARD D. & BEVERLY E. DUFRESNE
22 OLD ARMORY WAY
KITTERY, ME 03904
Y.C.R.D. 3315/ 46

APPROXIMATE
TREELINE

/ N VA, MINIMUM OPEN SPACE ON SITE: 40%
LISy ACTUAL OPEN SPACE IS (18,235 S.F. / 31,300 SF.) = 58.3%
I L 7 7 / MINIMUM SEPERATION DISTANCE BETWEEN PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS ON THE SAME LOT: 10’
. . MAXIMUM BUILDING FOOTPRINT FOR ANY NEW BUILDING: 1,500 SQ. FT., UNLESS REPLACING A
'ﬂ TAX MAP 4 LOT 55 LARGER BUILDING.
? / TODD M. DUPRE
6 PROPOSED 9'X19’ 45A GOVERNMENT STREET REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SHORELAND OVERLAY ZONE (OZ-SL) ARE AS FOLLOWS:

PARKING SPACES KITTERY, MF-7 03904 MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE IN THE MIXED USE KITTERY—FORESIDE (MU—-KF) ZONE IS 60%
o ——— COVMERGIAL HSHE%E'SD/MS 4/ 43 ACTUAL LOT COVERAGE IS (6,535 S.F. / 31,300 S.F.) = 20.9%
NEW PRINCIPAL AND ACCESSORY STRUCTURES MUST BE SET BACK 75 FROM THE NORMAL HIGH
MARITIME ACTIVITIES (CFMU) WATER LINE OF ANY WATER BODY.
OVERLAY ZONE BOUNDARY (TYP)
Y , _— — 4. PARKING STANDARDS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
y ; - PROPOSED RETAINING ) / — e DWELLING UNITS: 2 VEHICLE SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT. ACCORDING TO SECTION
/ WALL BY OTHERS (TYP, 25 — 16.3.2.15.E.1.b OF THE KITTERY TOWN CODE, PARKING REQUIREMENTS IN THE KITTERY
o SEE GENERAL NOTE 8) ,_// FORESIDE DISTRICT MAY BE REDUCED TO 1.5 PARKING SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT.
4 / i BATIHGUSE - —_— ) MARINAS WITHOUT LAUNCH FACILITIES: 1 SPACE PER SLIP OR MOORING
et L
‘ (PHASE]l, CoNSTRUCTION i = THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES IS:
- onc OWNER) g b b / DWELLING UNITS: 3 UNITS X 1.5 SPACES/UNIT = 5 SPACES REQUIRED.
187 OAK P =R 0 + / MARINAS: 8 BOAT SLIPS X 1 SPACE/SLIP = 8 SPACES
’//“E/L\NE) 'y Wit TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING SPACES = 13 SPACES HOWEVER SECTION 16.3.2.15 ALLOWS A
( . NONRESIDENTIAL USE EXEMPTION OF 3 PARKING SPACES, THEREFORE THE TOTAL REQUIRED IS
) g 10 SPACES.
. y / e A TOTAL OF 12 SPACES ARE PROVIDED, WITH 4 GARAGE SPACES, 2 EXTERIOR SPACES FOR
' / 7 y RESIDENTIAL UNITS, AND 6 SPACES FOR MARINE USE ASSOCIATED WITH THE BOAT SLIPS.
! = — ¥ A ONE SPACE IS ADA ACCESSIBLE.

p 5. IN THE COMMERCIAL FISHERIES/MARITIME USES OVERLAY ZONE PARKING AREA MUST BE SET
BACK AT LEAST TWENTY—FIVE (25) FEET FROM THE NORMAL HIGH—WATER LINE (SECTION
16.8.9.4.F)

APPROXIMATE RIPARIAN<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>